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6. 10uanala:shgnISINgUINIDUaR

(a8 Um)

NURA 29,017,561 19,212,301
Suknswesdszamlifvuaszaznaanefu 258,204,477 233,135,235
SusnsunasUssinisdudiefuivunszeziom 3,825,036,340 1,059,127,199
FINNUFA LA NUANFDNTUNT U 4,112,258,378 1,311,474,735
Buasustozduiifiszoznmasuimuamely 3 o 5,000,000 5,000,000
Wn: IurnsuATLasanTuMISudufifszaziom

pIUfmMUAAUNT 3 WWauiuusudildn (3,672,305,397) (1,027,196,256)

Sunnsunmsfiadasiialumsls (32,730,943) (31,930,943)
NUSALAZTUNTTANUYNINUER 412,222,038 257,347,536
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(E: 1)

2555 2554

Wurnsuesn dunanlseiu

Wudnnulyd 20,000,000 20,000,000
nsldlwihuazingdomns 2,000,000 2,000,000
mIdasaMEAasnamuiaSulssiuiusasud 4,930,943 4,930,943
wisdomusziudeoanlaasuins 5,800,000 5,000,000

32,730,943 31,930,943

a Jun 31 funnan 2555 WurneaanIwd WuANUIEI uazluasussuzau ddnsinenids
Jrrinedosas 0.50 D 3.30 sinll (2554: Sauaz 0.50 fiv 5.25 ¢nll)

108Us:AUAgAISU

U 31 5UAN 2555 WAL 2554 ﬂammmﬁammLﬁﬂﬂszﬁ’uﬁﬂﬁwﬁﬂmﬂé’ﬂLLuﬂmqmuL'Gu@l’uﬁ

AthssiuiusTuasuivuatszaunguaneidensudeyss fuseuaasldeoil

(U8 UN)
2555

Nngiandsziudy PNAUNUUAE NI

wenihdseiudy  Yseiudosie
Seliderimuasudse - 583,900,687 897,117 584,797,804
fneulsiiu 30 u 249,075 137,811,294 54,453 138,114,822
A95U 30 - 60 Tu 72,826 45,291,817 27,709 45,392,352
A5 60 - 90 Tu 28,884 16,513,790 - 16,542,674
A5 90 T - 11 886 26,076,717 - 26,077,603
ANSULALNI 19 - 4,575,998 - 4575998
adpyssiufofedy 351,671 814,170,303 979,279 815,501,253
wn: mLﬁawﬁmﬁ’sz@ - (12,463,886) - (12,463,886)
\Weyseiufededy - qnd 351,671 801,706,417 979,279 803,037,367
(e un)

2554
NNKLYIEiUdY mnrﬁ'iumug,ai mnvmj%ful

* wannysenuny  Ysenunssa
felNferivuasudse - 498,678,966 1,747,231 500,426,197
feulsdiiu 30 T 60,980 128,447,656 18,013 128,526,649
A95U 30 - 60 U 12,228 49,353,692 35,454 49,401,374
A5 60 - 90 Fu - 18,604,821 7,115 18,611,936
AU 90 U - 11 - 31,075,967 - 31,075,967
ANSULAUNI 1T - 5,703,037 56,986 5,760,023
sadeseiusededy 73,208 731,864,139 1,864,799 733,802,146
vin: eilovilavduargu - (13,521,579) - (13,521,579)

\enseiududeiy - qnd 73,208 718,342,560 1,864,799 720,280,567
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dmsuidadseiuduimeiuandunuuazuiendy visnldmwuandninudinisdaauni lFiduly
mungraneidsnmaiiudeyseiude Teeniiiifunimruesuthse vsimldsidunsmungrans

LYY

vFunuLazusntndunsally

8. dunswdoannisus:NUAYRMD

(s Um)
Sunennmsdseiusiose 784,193 1,145,495
Sudesuifienfumsussiususe 31,411,609 75,165,451
fspvtssiusvauiiSenduannuisnyssiudase 227,303,255 231,910,634
funswdnnnsyssiuduse 259,499,057 308,221,580

d15vdseiufpaIuNSsnAuaINUSENYSe Udasa o JUN 31 SUIAN 2555 LAY 2554 SINE15DY
ﬂi:ﬁ’uﬁﬂmuﬁL'%EJnﬁumnu’%ﬂ’mﬂssr”fuﬁwiammqwnﬁ'ﬂmuﬁﬂmﬂuwmﬂLmﬂiznamumilﬁuﬁa 12
UIUYITZHNIU 21.28 FIULIMN LaZ 99.65 F1ULN

 Tuil 31 Funnan 2555 uar 2554 BaaAurReTBduANTUNEITUNMIYsETudpdaladuunes
muuiuid g szuaaglifsil

(vdas: vm)
g laiflerivunsutse 12,561,531 74,489,505
mesuldifiuszeznan 12 Heu 18,850,078 675,946
TududesuieiunsUssiudede 31,411,609 75,165,451
9. 1uavnuiundnnsws
9.1 Lﬁuamwﬁaﬁﬂ
(W U1m)

2555 2554

naw hlside  meids  yasefios devaszeeduaeply  mewu milsd  meuids  yereforn Sevaszeaiuamu

Tivintuads Tuthindusde wannswg Tivfinduade  Taliindusse Tuvdnnswdsi
faRunswdn funswdnu

wannsndiansu

v

AUNU = = = = - 3,556,603 499,397 - 4,056,000 0.04

a9

ERLY = = = = - 3,556,603 499,397 - 4,056,000 0.04
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9.2  PuaMmuUINaIY
(Widae: vm)

2555 2554

AU mlside ;e yadghssm fovaz TN ls nanuiiss  yadgAsT  fevacveuiiu
lirfinduads  fide TN e luifinduds aoubundming

lihin awnulu Tsifindussy fadunswdan
EivoeN AANNSNE
faRunswdTn

vannsndiguanazsginmna

ﬁuv!u 88,559,178 1,906,622 - 90,465,800 0.80 68,508,859 - (7,232,179) 61,276,680 0.61
T 88,559,178 1,906,622 - 90,465,800 0.80 68,508,859 - (7,232,179) 61,276,680 0.61
vanniwsdianmy

ﬁuv!u 977,339,710 215,201,537 - 1,192,541.247 1051 603,424,820 1,003,330 - 604,428,150 6.03
Wﬂ’)ﬂﬂ\‘i‘l{!ﬂ 1,154,125877 48,827,481 - 1,202,953,358 1060 1,021,529,478 2,655,148 - 1,024,184,626 10.22
Tuddtyuansing 3823 1439472 - 1,443,295 0.01 - - - - 0.00
T 2,131,469,410 265,468,490 - 2,396,937,900 2112 1624954298 3,658,478 - 1,628,612,776 16.25
W Lﬁua\wgu Lﬁﬂ”ﬂ’l 8 2,220,028588 267,375,112 - 2,487,403,700 2192 1693463157 3658478  (7,232,179) 1,689,889,456 16.86

9.3 Lﬁumnuﬁiazﬁaauﬂmﬁmuﬂ
(Wdae: 1)

2555 2554
NN/ JouazyaaiuaInu NN/ forazypaiuaIu

PNAMUFATIANY Tunsnniwg NAMUFRTILIY Tumsnning
AoRUN TGN ioRuN g

nannswdsgunanazigiaviae

Wusinssgualneg 923,731,131 8.14 1,068,387,302 10.66
Wusinssgianmia 211,344,991 1.86 216,344,173 2.16
sy 406,000,000 3.58 1,380,000,000 13.77
i) 240,128,717 2.12 200,269,510 2.00
FaNoaNNINe 11,051,000 0.10 11,051,000 0.11
I 1,792,255,839 15.80 2,876,051,985 28.70
wanNIWeLanaU
WusTny 50,000,000 0.44 - -
Fuanidu 50,000,000 0.44 1,180,000,000 11.77
V:iuﬁ 816,557,696 7.20 1,019,807,962 10.18
RREY 916,557,696 8.08 2,199,807,962 21.95
Wn: AiemMIRaBe (1,103,000) (0.01) (1,103,000) (0.01)
Rty 915,454,696 8.07 2,198,704,962 21.94
wannsweFslszINeE
WUsURT - - 50,000,000 0.50
T - - 50,000,000 0.50
SudnsaaunsSuiinsuivuniiundi 3 e
Ruansunaswdisd 3,705,036,340 32.65 1,059,127,199 10.57
I 3,705,036,340 32.65 1,059,127,199 10.57
i';m@umvguﬁazﬁawmu

ﬁ1ﬂuﬂ5!7l§ 6,412,746,875 56.52 6,183,884,146 61.71
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9.4 Wuamumly

(WuaE: 1)

2555 2554

01 VIR T T Ty T N R 41 Tovacyeaiiuay

Tunsnnineisin Tundnn3weisio
funswesw funsnesw

Suawui ldegluanudosns

AR ULz INe 7,141,104 0.06 7,141,104 0.07
3 7,141,104 0.06 7,141,104 0.07
Wn: AianIRaeen (3,704) (0.00) (3,704) (0.00)
TwSuasyunlgns 7,137,400 0.06 7,137,400 0.07

9.5 STHTLIRIAILNADTAIATINITHL

(e 1)
2555 2554

ATLMYUA ATMUA
enh 17 1-51 1-51

Ruawmuiiaziosuasuimun

wannsndsgurauazsgiamia

ﬁuﬁﬁmﬁgmalwﬂ 224,410,287 699,320,844 - 928,731,131 460,629,692 607,757,610 - 1,068,387,302
umﬁ’ﬂﬁﬁ e 8,180,000 173,164,991 30,000,000 211,344,991 11,550,000 174,794,173 30,000,000 216,344,173
r:’J ”zyzyﬂ% WU 356,000,000 50,000,000 - 406,000,000 1,034,000,000 346,000,000 - 1,380,000,000
ﬁuﬁ 85,128,717 85,000,000 70,000,000 240,128,717 10,000,000 120,269,510 70,000,000 200,269,510
51/!’[ 51,000 11,000,000 - 11,051,000 51,000 11,000,000 - 11,051,000
W 673,770,004 1,018,485,835 100,000,000 1,792,255,839 1516,230,692 1,259,821,293 100,000,000 2,876,051,985
wanniwdianau

st - 50,000,000 = 50,000,000 = = = =
951;’3 uaniiu 50,000,000 - - 50,000,000 1,130,000,000 50,000,000 - 1,180,000,000
ﬁuﬁ 101,142,286 579,790,544 135,624,866 816,557,696 334,744,752 479,359,410 205,703,800 1,019,807,962
W 151,142,286 629,790,544 135,624,866 916,557,696 1,464,744,752 529,359,410 205,703,800 2,199,807,962
9in: ml,ﬁamiﬁawh (1,103,000) - - (1,103,000) (1,103,000) - - (1,103,000)
W 150,039,286 629,790,544 135,624,866 915454696 1,463,641,752 529,359,410 205,703,800 2,198,704,962
wanniwdandseima

Wating - - - - - 50,000,000 - 50,000,000
W - - - - - 50,000,000 = 50,000,000
ushnsnumsiiufiasutmaiiunt 3 o

Sushnsmnanswidiad 2,805,036,340 900,000,000 - 3705086340 792,117,199 267,010,000 - 1,059,127,199
TW 2,805,036,340 900,000,000 - 3,705036,340 792,117,199 267,010,000 - 1,059,127,199

S'Juﬁumv‘mﬁa:ﬁawmuﬁwuﬂ 3,628,845,630 2,548,276,379 235,624,866 6,412,746,875 3,771,989,643 2,106,190,/03 305,703,800 6,183,884,146
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o Jufl 31 $uan 2555 u%ﬂ’mﬂlﬁ’n\aﬁuﬁﬁmﬁaﬁga@hqﬁﬁﬁmﬁmu 28 UL (2554:
29 #UUM) IﬁLﬁuwﬁnw%’wiﬂumiﬁumzﬁ’wiamn‘iﬁﬁjl,mﬂ'izﬁ’uﬁLﬂuﬁjﬁ’ufiinﬂuﬁmﬂu@
foam uazduau 14 §num (2554 14 §uum) Idgnilunaliiuwemzdeuiadundn
w%’wﬁﬁflﬂitﬁumumziwﬁmcﬁﬁﬂi:ﬁu’?mﬂffﬂ

o Sufl 31 Suna 2555 vsEmeldneiusinsdeiiyadgfsssadiuau 919 duun (2554

v v

531 &1ULMN) LLatwuﬂﬁoﬁgamqﬁﬁsiu%mu 92 & uum (2554: 147 &wum) Pdudu

q Y

ssavtssiudeivuiensidsuaanssssvyafvssiuiundaiy
10. uliigéiuna:neniiuAosu

o ufl 31 unan 2555 yarzesduliiiauasaendofeit wsnmueanil Sufuuscasnidemeudl
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degssiudusiadene 26,568,795 14,643,929
Sudaanmsysziudese 62,993,552 60,501,193
Sueinefienfunmsussiudadedy 3,160,396 4,707,323
T misEnssiudude 92,722,743 79,852,445

d1sovArdulunannunazArduliunAnuA1v e
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Afulmmaunuiaza gnelumsdinns
edulnamaunuiiadussningd 4,520,912,765 3,924,112,596
ARulmmaunuiaza gnelumsinms
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vanAvNAnUaNeT) 3,091,317,310 3,287,687,461
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waUselamiianelusenine (4,601,207) (782,800)
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vin: aussiufese (40,627,606) (3611,937)  (19,930,000)  (175,894,408)  (57,403,403)  (297,467,354)
Lﬁamsﬁuﬁﬁqu% 88,791,101 4,880,839 7234945247 286,751,488 159,462,350 7,774,831,025
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Taifoduseld (5,352,820) (157,355)  (579,311,092) (8,422,842)  (29,273,811)  (622,517,920)
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wavszlomiszazeniu 0.76 0.89
PPty 23.81 32.84

28. nannswgus:nuavldnuuien:idsu

o Juil 31 Sunew 2555 war 2554 uSEmeldnenandseiulifuuiensidounmunsessiuala
Usziudunane auil

m TUENMYTET] 2555 | UTEN FuiuAvTEiune 900 (VD)



(18 AULN)

2555

NANU YAAYADIIN TIAWU
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Message From The Chairman

The year 2012 was the year of Thailand’s economic recovery. Thai economy expanded
6.4% as a result of the rapid restoration by private sector after the major flood and the expansion
of private consumption stimulated by the government’s economic stimulus package. Thailand
economic recovery and accommodative monetary policy had led to global capital inflows into the region.
The Stock Exchange of Thailand index (SET index) surged by 35.7% as compared to year 2011,
hitting 16 years and 10 months record high.

The Company has expanded and continued to deliver good performance as shown in 2012.
The Company achieved total earned premium of 7,152.3 million baht , representing an increase of 13.5%
over the previous year. In the year 2012, the Company reported net profits of 627.1 million baht,
equivalent to 37.6% increase over the previous year. Concerning the assets of the Company, we
have continuously grown with 39.4% increase in investment income over year 2011. As a result,
the Company’s total assets has reached 11,3489 million baht with capital adequacy ratio of 414.28%
as at 30 September 2012 . With respect to the significant business developments in 2012, The
company had launched Brand Workshop Campaign for motor insurance policy as well as SMK
Speed App. of which customer can handle and complete claim process via smart phone by
themselves (DIY).

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to thank all our clients, shareholders, and
strategic partners for the continuous support as well as our staff and management team who have
worked with dedication and determination that led us to achieve outstanding performance. The
Company will move into its 63rd year with commitment and confidence, and pursue its course of

sustainable and profitable growth.

’

(Mr.Reungvit Dusdeesurapoj)

Chairman
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= = Corporate Information

Company Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
313 Srinakarin Road, Huamark, Bangkapi, Bangkok 10240
Tel. : 0-2378-7000
Fax : 0-2377-3322
Call Center : 1596
Home Page www.smk.co.th
Company Registration 0107537001641
Type of Business Insurance

Registered share

capital

200 Million Baht
20,000,000 common share, Baht 10 par value.

Issued and fully

paid capital

200 Million Baht
20,000,000 common share, Baht 10 par value.

Reference Person

Registrar

Auditor

Legal Advisor

Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd.

The Stock Exchange of Thailand Building Floor 4 , 6-7
62 Ratchadapisek Road,

Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110

Tel. : 0-2229-2888 Fax : 0-2654-5427

Mr. Sophon Permsirivallop , C.P.A. Registration No. 3182 or Miss Vissuta
Jariyathanakorn , C.P.A. Registration No. 3853 or Mrs. Nonglak Pumnoi ,
C.P.A. Registration No. 4172 or Mr. Chayapol Suppasedtanon, C.P.A.
Registration No. 3972

Ernst & Young Office Limited,

38th Floor, Lake Rajada Office Complex

193/136-137 Rajadapisek Road, Bangkok 10110

Tel. : 0-2264-0777 Fax : 0-2264-0789 - 90

Thammaniti Legal Office Co., Ltd.

4th Floor, Nai Lert Building,

Wireless Road, Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330
Tel. : 0-2252-1260, 0-2655-0711

Fax : 0-2252-1104
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Financial Summary

Results of Insurance Operation
Total Premium Written
Net Premium Written
Claims and losses adjustment expenses
Profit from underwriting
Profit from investments
Financial Position
Total assets
Total liabilities
Total equity
Book Value (Baht)
Statement of Income
Net profit
Net profit per share (Baht)
Dividend per share (Baht)
Financial Ratios Highlight
Current ratio (times)
Premium receivables turnover (days)
Loss ratio (%)
Gross profit margin (%)
Underwriting expenses ratio (%)
Return on investment (%)
Net profit margin (%)
Return on equity (%)
Return on total assets (%)

Debt to equity ratio (times)

2012

8,072,298
7,774,831
4,321,614
401,868
428,508

11,348,904
8,450,139
2,898,765

144.94

627,072
31.35
11.00*

1.25
33.97
60.42

517
35.21

4.59

8.11
2443

5.87

2.92

(UNIT: 1,000 BAHT)

2011

6,927,634
6,658,884
3,685,697
495,755
307,302

10,013,894
7,778,960
2,234,934

111.75

455,753
22.79
9.00

1.20
36.63
58.49

7.45
35.19

3.77

6.78
21.45

477

3.48

2010

6,145,094
5,891,350
3,136,996
368,100
239,698

9,085,886
7,071,200
2,014,686

100.73

481,604
24.08
8.00

1.18
38.61
58.09

6.25
36.71

3.26

8.39
26.60

5.86

3.51

* to be approved by the Y2013 AGM
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Board Of Directors

Mr. Reungvit Dusdeesurapoj
Director and Chairman

12.85%
Brother of
»» Mrs. Unchulee Khunwibul
»» Mr. Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj

4
» 54 years old
4
>

»» Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa

»» Masters Degree (Economics) University of Oxford

» Director Accredition Program Class 10/2004
Role of the Chairman Program Class 18/2008

» Executive Chairman & CEO, Seamico Securities Public
Co., Ltd.

» Executive Director, Raimon Land Public Co., Ltd.
Executive Director, Brooker Group Public Co., Ltd.

» Deputy Secretary General to Prime Minister,

The Prime Minister’s office

Advisor to Deputy Prime Minister

Member of Parliament

Executive Chairman, Thai Strategie Capital Ltd.,

v v Vv v

Mr. Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj

» Director, Executive Director, Chief Executive Officer & Managing
Director, Chairman of the Investment Committee

» 52 years old

> 1277%

» Brother of

»» Mrs. Unchulee Khunwibul

»» Mr. Reungvit Dusdeesurapoj

»» Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa

» Master’'s Degree (MBA) Sasin Graduate Institute of

Business Administration of Chulalongkorn University

Director Certification Program Class 38/2003

Director Accreditation Program Class 5/2003

Chairman, Road Victims Protection Company Limited

Director, T.II. Co., Ltd. (Thailand Insurance Institute)

v v Vv Vv Vv

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited

e Managing Director

e Deputy Managing Director

Executive Director, The General Insurance Association
Director, Road Victims Protection Company Limited
Director, Thai Insurers Datanet Company Limited

v v Vv v
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Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa
Director, Executive Director, Investment Committee
49 years old
7.38%
Sister of

»» Mrs. Unchulee Khunwibul

»» Mr. Reungvit Dusdeesurapoj

»» Mr. Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj
Master’'s Degree (MBA) University of Missouri, USA.
Director Accreditation Program Class 2/2003

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
e Deputy Managing Director

and Chief Financial Officer
o Investment Departmment Manager
Real Estate Division Manager Corporate Banking
Department, Bank of Asia Public Company Limited
(Head Office)

Mr. Paul John Houston

Director

48 years old
0%

Bachelor of Arts in Risk Management
Associate of Chartered Insurance Institution

Global Risk Manager MSAS Cargo Intl’
Senior Vice President MARSH (Singapore)
Head of Risk Management Royal & Sunalliance (Singapore)

Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk

Director, Executive Director, Investment Committee,
Chairman of the Risk Management committee

78 years old

1.56%

Master’s Degree (Accounting) Thammasat University
Director Accreditation Program class 69/2008

E Annual Report 2012 / Syn Mon Kong Insurance Plc.



» Managing Partner, AST Master Company Limited

» Audit Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Public
Company Limited

> -

Mrs. Unchulee Khunwibul

Director

55 years old
7.40%
Sister of

v v v v

»» Mr. Reungvit Dusdeesurapoj

»» Mr. Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj

»» Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa
» Bachelor's Degree (Financial) Assumption University
> -

» Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
e Director, Executive Director and Deputy Managing Director
e Finance Department Manager and Investment
Department Manager
> -

Mr. Anuchata Chaiprapha

» Director, Independent Director, Chairman of Audit
Committee, Risk Management Committee

» 80 years old

> 0%

> -

Bachelor’'s Degree Chulalongkorn University
Director Accreditation Program Class 14/2004
Audit Committee Program 16/2007

Director, Bangkok Dusit Medical Services Plc.
Director, Bangkok Phrapradaeng Hospital
Director, SM.T. Leasing Co., Ltd.

v Vv Vv Vv Vv v Vv

Mr. Wisait Panutat

Director, Independent Director, Audit Committee
69 years old

0%

v v v v

» Master's Degree (Master of Management) Sasin
Graduate Institute of Business Adminnistration of

Chulalongkorn University
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Mr. Suvichakorn Chinapha

Miss Thanomsri Synsukpermpoon

Director Accreditation Program Class 29/2004

Advisor to the Managing Director, Phayathai Asset
Management Co., Ltd.

Independent Director / Audit Committee,

Dragon One Plc.

Chairman, Siam General Factoring Plc.

Director, Independent Director, Audit Committee,
Risk Management Committee

61 years old

0%

Ph.D (Education Administration) lllinois State
University, US.A

Directors Certification Program Class 31/2003
Audit Committee Program Class 10/2005
Deputy Rector, Saint John University, Bangkok

Director, Company Secretary
55 years old
0.012%

Master’'s Degree (Master of Management) Sasin
Graduate Institute of Business Administration of

Chulalongkorn University
Directors Certification Program Class 100/2013

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
e Assistant Managing Director

Financial & Investment and Company Secretary
e Senior Vice President & Manager (Investment)
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HEE_EE Executive and Administrative Officers

Mr. Sutip Ratanarat

» Assistant Managing Director
Motor Claim

» 56 years old

» 0.001%

» Master's Degree of Public Administration (MPA)
Pathumthani University

» Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
e Senior Executive Vice President & Manager

Central and Eastern Regional Administration

e Vice President, Motor Claim Department

» Executive Director , The General Insurance Association

> -

Mr. Prayat Thitathummakul

» Assistant Managing Director

Regional Administration

54 years old

0.002%

Master’s Degree of Science Kasetsart University

v v v Vv

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited

e Executive Vice President & Manager (Southern Regional
Administration)

» Director , Road Victims Protection Co., Ltd.

> -

Miss Pannee Pitikultang

» Assistant Managing Director
Service & System Development and
Data Information Center

» 50 years old

> 0%

» Master's Degree (MBA) National Institute of
Development Administration (NIDA)

» Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
o Executive Vice President & Manager (System

Development & Service, Data Information Center)

Mrs. Veena Niramarnsakul

» Assistant Managing Director
Accounting & Credit Management

» 52 years old
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» 0.016%
» Master's Degree (MBA) Thammasat University
» Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
o Executive Vice President & Manager (Accounting & Credit
Management)

Mr. Nakorn Torcharoen

» Executive Vice President & Manager

Agent Administration

64 years old

0%

High School

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited

v v v Vv

o Executive Vice President & Manager (North Eastern
Regional Administration)

Mr. Akkaranan Jindawattanachok

» Senior Vice President & Manager
Fire Insurance

62 years old

0.002%

High School

v |v Vv Vv Vv

Mr. Nusonti Nilwong

Senior Vice President & Senior Manager

Central Motor Claim

51 years old

0%

Master’'s Degree (MBA) Ramkhamhaeng University

v v v Vv

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
e Senior Vice President & Manager (Central Motor Claim)
> -

Mr. Prapakorn Pintadit

» Vice President & Manager

Legal

58 years old

0%

Bachelor’s Degree of Law Ramkhamhaeng University

v v v Vv
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Mr. Vichira Loychaiyaphum

» Vice President & Manager
Information Technology

» 44 years old

> 0%

» Master's Degree (MBA) National Institute of
Development Administration (NIDA)

» Master's Degree of Science (Information Technology
Management) National Institute of Development
Administration (NIDA)

> -

Miss Orapin Anantarakitti

» Vice President & Manager

Human Resource Management

47 years old

0.007%

Master’'s Degree (MBA) Ramkhamhaeng University

v v v Vv

Mr. Chartchai Wongtriratanachai

» Vice President & Manager
Northern Regional Administration
52 years old

0.001%

Certificate in vocational

v v v Vv

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
e Acting Northern Regional Manager
> -

Miss Waleerat Kulviroj

» Vice President & Manager
Collecting

50 years old

0.002%

Diploma

v v v Vv

Mr. Amornsak Srimongkolchai

» Vice President & Manager

Internal Audit

44 years old

0%

Master’'s Degree (MBA) Ramkhamhaeng University

v v v Vv
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Miss Montarat Navarat

» Vice President & Manager

Call Center

42 years old

0.001%

Bachelor’'s Degree of Public Relations (BBA)

v v v Vv

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
e Assistant Manager (Call Center Department)
> -

Mr. Suchai Dararattawee

» Vice President & Manager
Accounting

45 years old

0%

Bachelor’s Degree of Accounting

v v v Vv

Thai Insurance Public Company Limited
e AVP - Accounting Finance and Investment
> -

Mr. Prasit Dusdeesurapoj

» Vice President & Manager
Financial Institutions

49 years old

0.001%

Certificate in vocational

v v v Vv

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
e Acting Manager (Financial Institutions Department)
> -

Dr. Wachira Chanabutr

» Vice President & Manager
Human Resource Development Center

» 47 years old

> 0%

» Ph.D. (Human Resource Development)
Ramkhamhaeng University

» Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
o Assistant Manager (Human Resource Development Center)
o Acting Manager (Human Resource Development Center)

> -
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Mr. Somboon Charoensri

» Vice President & Manager
Spare Parts

60 years old

0.001%

Certificate in vocational

v v v Vv

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
e Assistant Manager (Spare Parts Department)
> -

Vice President & Manager

v

Mr. Kongsak Leelasornchai

Central Motor Claim (Assessment)

» 58 years old
> 0%
» High School
» Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
e Assistant Manager (Motor Claim Department)
> -
Miss Saranya Sondee » Vice President & Manager

Administration
» 41 years old
> 0%
» Bachelor's Degree of Business Administration
Bansomdejchaopraya Rajabhat University
» Thai Airports Ground Services Co., Ltd.
e Assistant Manager
(Area Management and Administration Department)
» Internet Thailand Public Company Limited
e Assistant Vice President - Administration Group
» Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
e Assistant Manager (Administration Department)
> -

Mrs. Arporn Phurikhuntinate

» Vice President & Manager
Finance

> 49 years old

> 0%

» Bachelor's Degree of Arts

Bansomdejchaopraya Rajabhat University
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Mr. Tara Vanalabpattana

Mr. Mongkon Boonchuwong

Mr. Dumri Thuencheun

Mr. Wichian Prathaksakul

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
e Section chief - Accounting
e Acting Finance Manager

Senior Vice President & Manager
Investment

39 years old

0%

Master’'s Degree of Business Administration
Erasmus University , Netherland

Master’s Degree of Engineering

The University of Tokyo , Japan

» ING Funds (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
e Fund Manager
> -
» Assistant Vice President & Assistant Manager

v v v v

Central & Eastern Regional Administration
54 Years old

0.001 %

Bachelor's Degree of Law Ramkhamhaeng University

Assistant Vice President & Assistant Manager
North Eastern Regional Administration

40 Years old

0 %

Bachelor’'s Degree of Law

Sukhothai Thammathirat Open University
Bachelor’'s Degree of Business (Management)

Sukhothai Thammathirat Open University

v v v Vv

Assistant Vice President & Assistant Manager
Southern Regional Administration

46 Years old

0 %

Bachelor's Degree of Political Science Ramkhamhaeng
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HEE B History And Progress

Changes And Development

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited has been operated since 27 January 1951
with registered capital of THB 2 million, and four types of insurance at initial stage, i.e. motor
insurance, fire insurance, marine insurance, and miscellaneous insurance. The Company has
steadily raised its capital in response to the business growth; at momentarily, the Company’s
registered capital comes up to THB 200 million. The Company is the first specialized motor
insurance company listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand (“SET”) in 1991. To meet the needs
of the Company’s rapid growth as well as to improve its service quality, more branches and

service centers have been opened, with 119 in operation countrywide at the end of 2012.

During those past 3 years, the Company had no significant changes in the structures of
shareholding, management, or business operation. Major business and operation development in

2012 are as follows:

1. The Company has expanded claim service together with marketing activities covering all areas
countrywide to deliver more and speedy services to its customers by opening new 15 branch
offices which are Mega Bangna branch, Chachoengsao branch, Pattaya branch, Lopburi branch,
Loei sub-branch, Mahasarakham sub-branch, Thanya Shopping Park sub-branch, Future Mart
Rama 3 sub-branch, Porto Chino (Samutsakorn) sub-branch, The Walk Ratchaphruek sub-branch,
I-Place Lat Krabang sub-branch, Lampoon sub-branch, IT Square sub-branch, Imperial World
Samrong (2) sub-branch, and Thung Song sub-branch, resulting in all branches of the Company

having come up to 112 at the moment providing services to all regions throughout the country.

2. The Company has always participated in community and social development policy. In the
year 2012, the Company had held social activities in 4 regions of Thailand, responsible by the
regional managers and the branch managers as well as all staff of those 4 regions in

donating money, books, and sport equipments to the schools in each following community:

1. Northern Regional Branch Office organized internal activity and donated educational
and sport equipments, books to the library of Autsahakam Pa Mai 2 School in Tambol Kangsopa,

Amphur Wang Thong, Phitsanulok.

2. Northeastern Regional Branch Office organized internal activity and donated
scholarships, sport equipment, and books to the library of Ban Non Phayom School in Tambol

Muangwhan, Amphur Nampong, Konkaen.

3. Central and Eastern Regional Branch Office organized internal activity and donated
money, sport equipment, and books to the library of Ban Pak Samut School in Tambol Mae

Klang, Amphur Muang, Samutsongkram.

4. Southern Regional Branch Office organized internal activity and donated educational
equipment, and books to the library of Wat Sakaew School in Tambol Tha Kanan, Amphur

Chianyai, Nakhon Srithammarat.
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Business Features H EEE

1

Summary of Business Features

At the present, the Company’s business operation is composed of:
- Non-life Insurance: This is recognized as the main business of the Company which is
classified into 4 segments; Fire Insurance, Marine and Transportation Insurance, Motor

Insurance, and Miscellaneous Insurance.

- Investment: The Company has the policy on the management of operating surplus from
Non-life Insurance segment into various kinds of investment including bank deposits, promissory
notes, bonds, debentures, and other investments in stocks and unit trusts. However, the

transactions must be complied with the Announcement on Other Investments of Insurance

Companies by the Office of Insurance Commission (OIC).

2 Income Structure
Executed % Share-
By holding
Underwriting income
Fire SMK - 9435 123 10077 150 10329  1.80
Motor SMK - 665563 8677 586709 8749 492997 86.08
Personal Accident SMK - 33577 438 33781 504 35956 628
Miscellaneous SMK - 14979 195 8621 129 8782 153
Marine SMK - 651 008 721 011 684 012
Total underwriting income 724205 9441 6,399.09 9542 548748 9581
Investment income
Net investment income SMK - 30685 400 23012 343 14117 246
Profit (Loss) from investments SMK - 12215 159 7927 118 10237 179
Fair value gain (losses) on trading investments SMK - (050) (0.01) (2.09) (0.03) (385 (0.07)
Total investment income 42850 559 30730 458 23069 419
Total underwriting and investment income 767055 10000 6,706.39 10000 572717 10000

3

Busi

Annual

Summary of Business Features’ major changes in 2012
ness Features of Each Product Line

The Company’s total premium written in 2012 rose to THB 8,072.30 million, a 16.52%
increase over 2011. The four types of insurance coverage are presented as follows:
Motor Insurance

Motor insurance THB 7,254.88 million, accounted for 89.87% of the total premium written,
with focus on private passenger cars and private lorries. The Company has set up and
maintained an extensive database of the motor insurance statistics, classified by vehicle
type and use, to ensure that the company has sufficient necessary data for altering

underwriting structure in the future whenever need arises.
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Fire Insurance

Fire insurance THB 129.42 million was worth 1.60% of the total premium written.
Fire insurance coverage includes housing, shops, commercial buildings and factories. The
policy covers loss or damage to building, furniture, machinery and stock, resulting from fire,
lighting, explosion of gas used for lighting or home use. Moreover, this type of insurance can
extend to cover other perils, e.g. windstorms, floods, vehicles, earthquake, aircraft, riots and
strikes, barbaric and malicious acts, etc., for small additional premiums. For business and
factories, the Insured may purchase, at a higher premium, a policy for industrial all risk
with a wider coverage, e.g. fire, theft, glass breakage, loss or damage from leakage of

extinguisher instruments, etc. However, deductibles for the insured liability are required.
Personal Accident Insurance

With THB 462.65 million, 5.73% worth of the total premium written, the Company’s
personal accident insurance services offer coverage for personal accident insurance and travel
accident insurance. Moreover, customers may buy a compulsory motor insurance policy and

a compulsory vessel passenger insurance policy as substitution of the travel accident insurance.
Miscellaneous Insurance

Miscellaneous Insurance THB 216.86 million was worth 2.69% of the total premium
written. the Company’s miscellaneous insurance services offer coverage for health insurance,

group accident and health insurance, liberty insurance and all risks insurance.
Marine and transportation Insurance

Marine and transportation insurance THB 8.49 million accounted for 0.11% of the total
premium written. The Company’s insurance coverage ranges from transit by sea freight, air
freight and land, which covers the risks of loss or damage to goods in transit arising from
unanticipated accidents, e.g. ship capsized or run aground, fire, explosion, airplane crash,

breakage, theft, etc.
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Marketing Environment and Competition

The Company’s marketing policy will be focused on the qualitative growth and place
emphasis on risk selection under the careful risk management. Hence, insurance premiums will be
determined to cover the expected risks to reasonably assure that the Company will be able to pay
claims. Moreover, the Company concentrates on approaching various types of customers by the
method of tailored insurance which is able to respond to specific needs of each group of
customers such as the insurance of HealthFit Campaign targeted at people who love exercising
and who care about health. With the reason that these people will be healthy which may reduce
the risk of diseases, the offered insurance premium will not be higher when comparing to those
who are careless about their health care. Mile-based motor insurance is also one of the new

methodologies of tailored products launched to the market and satisfyingly achieved its success.

Regarding the sales channels, the Company has the policy to penetrate the markets
through various channels in order to enhance its maximum customer approachability. Having
several sales channels would facilitate convenience to consumers so that they can choose the
suitable channels corresponding to their behavior. Some may require face-to-face conversation
with the representatives whereas some may prefer teleconversation or an online contact for
example. For this reason, the Company’s marketing channels have been specified to cover both
traditional paths including through agents/brokers or bancassurance, and modernized paths,

including through department stores, telemarketing, and internet.

At present, there are as many as 65 insurance companies in operation in Thailand, while the
market sharing is rather concentrated to a few companies. The top ten insurance companies in
2012 have taken up 59.60% of the market share, with the top ranking company taking up 15.50%.
While Syn Mun Kong Insurance Plc., which was ranked fourth in the market has 4.48% market
share of total premium underwritten, The market share for the motor insurance was 7.07% and

ranked second in year 2012.

Insurance companies still rely on agents/brokers as their main channel of maket expansion.
There are not many companies seriously expanding their markets through new sales channels.
Though, to increase the effectiveness of customer approachability, those companies tend to
expand into new sales channels more and more. Pricing strategy is still a popular process to
scramble market share, even though its intense competition seemed to be relieved during the
mega flood in the late 2011, with the result that foreign reinsurance companies keep monitoring
the situation closely and become stricter in regards to reinsurance. However, due to the
unhappening of flooding and severe natural disasters in 2012, those reinsurance companies have
gradually been back for the market competition including the markets of fire and property

insurances where more intense competition has taken place respectively.
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Product or Service Provision

(1)

Source of Fund
Financing Policy

The sources of fund for the Company’s operations are as follows:
1 Capital Fund, consisting of:

1.1  Registered capital: the registered and paid-up capital including premium

on share capital.

1.2  Statutory reserve: Statutory reserve is set aside out of the net earnings

prior to dividend payment.
1.3 Net earnings after appropriation of the current accounting period.

2 Cash flow from operating activities: The major sources of income are sale of
insurance policies, and collection of insurance and reinsurance premiums from

the Insured, agents, and brokers.

3 Cash flow from investment activities: The remaining cash inflow from operating
activities after deduction of committed expenses will be invested in accordance
with the conditions specified by the Department of Insurance. The returns are in

the form of interest and dividend as well as gain (loss) on securities trading.

4 Borrowings from financial institutions: The Company has entered into an overdraft
agreement with commercial banks to provide emergency fund, e.g. payment for
major claims, etc. As of 31 December 2012, the Company did not have any

overdraft from financial institutions.
Loan Policy

The Company’s loan policy follows the conditions stipulated in the Ministry of

Commerce’s Announcement on Other Investments of Insurance Companies.

Presently, the Company has no policy to extend loans to third parties. Loans
are only extended to its staff as part of the welfare scheme. In case of a housing

loan, the staff will be required to mortgage the real property as a loan guarantee.

As for the asset valuation for the purpose of mortgage, the Company must abide
by the conditions stipulated by the Office of Insurance. Commission The Company
adopts the price set by the Department of Lands or other juristic persons approved
by the Registrar to be asset valuers or the price approved in writing by the Office of

Insurance Commission.
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° Loan Risk Management

In considering loan applications, the Company stringently observes the conditions
specified in the Ministry of Commerce’s Announcement on Other Investments of
Insurance Companies. Loan analysis is usually carried out in accordance with the
generally accepted professional practice. Repayment conditions are normally determined
in consistence with the borrower’s repayment capability including an appropriate rate of

interest according to the risks.
Liquidity Management Policy

The Company’s policy on liquidity management focuses on the efficient collection
of the premiums due. This is to ensure the liquidity for claim payment and operating
expenses. Cash inflow and outflow projection is carried out every week for efficient
financial management. Great attention is given to the outstanding claims, i.e. the main
short-term debts, which will affect the liquidity. The Company invests a portion of money
in short-term instruments, which can be immediately turned into cash when needed,
e.g. saving deposits at bank, investment in promissory notes, etc. This will enable the

Company to be well prepared for payment of unforeseen short-term debts.

Industry trend and competition in the future

The Thai economy in 2013 is expected for the 5% growth from the year 2012
since the first car policy, the 300-baht minimum daily wage policy, and the increase of
salary of civil servants with bachelor’'s degrees to 15,000THB/month in 2012 will be the
factors continuously driving the economy from the previous year although those driving
factors have been slightly softened. Not only this, the government’s investment projects
in infrastructure and water management are also one of the major driving forces in the
increase of public spending and employment. Although the economies of the Unites
States of America, Europe, and Japan are still at risk with uncertainty of economic
growth together with the appreciation of Thai Baht currency which could not be solved
within a short period, the governmental investment policy as well as the investment and
consumption from private section are still considered strong and be able to drive the

economy to its targeted growth.

The business of non-life insurance is likely to be in the same direction as the
economic growth. It is expected that the non-life insurance section will grow 12-18%.
And the miscellaneous and motor insurances also show the strong growing trend due
to the continual and rising demands for the protection of property, vehicles, health, and
accidents. People realize how important insurance is to their lives especially since the
mega flood in the late 2011. The car and property owners who did not have insurance

or whose insurance were not comprehensive had been devastated seriously including
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those cars without 1st class insurance, but with the 2nd 3rd or 5th. As a result, many
insurance companies extended their 2nd 3rd and 5th class motor insurance to cover

the loss from flood as well.

At the present, the alertness to home insurance has also been increased. The
consumers’ attitudes towards the low probability of fire and flooding in Bangkok area in
the past had caused low demand for property insurance. Nevertheless, consumers now
demand for an extension of coverage as well as increase the amount of sum insured

for natural peril and catastrophes.

Another challenge facing non-life insurance business is that of how to maintain
competitive advantage among the swift competition as well as regulations that are
raised to higher standards. There are many factors that insurance companies take into
their consideration simultaneously including the risks of natural disasters that may occur
in the future, the liberalization of AEC in 2015. The Company not only must prepare and
protect itself from the market scramble by foreign insurance companies but also plans
to further the business into other member countries of AEC. In the meantime, the
Company must concern about the sufficiency of risk based capital as required by the

Office of Insurance Commission.

Since the liberalization of AEC will enhance the free movement of capital and
workers, and more convenient transportation resulting in the increase of international
trade volume and per capita income. This is a good opportunity for non-life insurance
companies. To say that, the higher the per capita income increases, the more insurance
buying rises. Especially the insurance penetration rate in Asian countries is still at low
level, there is a roomy chance to grow. Consequently, the year 2013 will be the
challenging year for insurance companies to accelerate their business and organization
developments in all aspects including the efficiency of operation, cost management,

services, and risk management.
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The Company has fully realized the importance of effective risk management under significant
changes which may affect the company’s business internally and externally. And, in compliance with
the good corporate governance policies, the Company has recognized the risk management as an
essential component of business operation. Since the Company is an insurance entrepreneur that has
directly involved with the risk of loss, it not only gives priority to insurance service pursuant to the
Prudent Insurance Practice, but also adopts the risk diversification across well-established re-insurers
with financial strength. Furthermore, the Company has strictly operated its business under the rules
and regulations of the Office of Insurance Commission as well.

As above mentioned, the business operation for the fiscal year 2012 has been consequently
focused on utmost carefulness and the improvement of internal efficiency in order to enhance its
business approachability. All this, the important risk factors that may have an effect over the

Company, as well as corrective and preventive measures, could be concluded as follows:
1. Strategic Risk

This type of risk is described as the risk arising from the formulation of policy, strategy,
action plan, and policy adoption which is not appropriate or in line with external factors and

environment, and has an impact on the Company’s targeted revenue as a result of rising competition.

The Company’s key factors of strategic risk consist of natural disasters, the growth of Thai
economy, the public’s confidence in Thai economy, competition severity of insurance business,
political uncertainty, changes of rules and regulations in corporate governance of the Supervisory
Authority, and the impact of the public dept crisis in European region. These said factors have both
direct and indirect influences on the Company’s business performance. In the future, a large increase
in insurance company merger and the formation of joint ventures between foreign and local insurance
companies in order to enhance the strength of capital base and expertise in insurance business
which helps strengthen the business competitiveness. Thus, insurance companies give an importance
on the development of staff, technology, service, and risk management along with the improvement of
insurance policies to meet with customers’ demands or the expansion of sales channels enabling
customers more buying options. During those past 10 years, the Company has gradually enriched its
competition efficiency by the expansion of non-motor segment, making differentiation, increasing
brand value and product varieties, establishing and developing call center system with one country-
wide customer service phone number, and the Speed Guarantee. This is the campaign to guarantee
for speed of arriving on scenes and of standardized vehicle repairing within a promised time. It is one
of the example which the Company has implemented in according to the strategy to create
customers’ impression. All those times, the Company could develop better service due to an adequate
determination of pricing or insurance premium so that the Company could utilize the profits for its

continual efficiency development.
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2. Insurance Risk

This risk occurs from the fluctuation of loss frequency, severity, and correlation
deviating from the primary actuarial assumption which is used for the calculation of insurance

premium, claim reserving, and underwriting consideration.

The key factor of this type of risk is the changes of frequency and severity of loss which
are underwritten by the Company, including natural disasters which are the effect of environmental
problems. To prevent the risk in this business, the Company has therefore cautiously set forth
clear underwriting criteria. All relevant factors have been taken into consideration,e.g. the business of
the insured, vehicle type and use, accident statistics and compensations for each kind of motors
in comparison with existing data on the industry, etc. Such criteria greatly help lower the risk and
have been used a insurance underwriting guidelines. The Company has also improved the claim

management standard to be more concise, fair, and flexible.

Unexpected risks of severe accident are another risk factor that could not be ignored
since they may impact business stability of the Company. Accordingly, the Company needs to
distribute the risks in accordance with the insurance practices to enable it to assume probable
severe losses such as flood, windstorms, and all kinds of disasters. One way to achieve this is to
purchase reinsurance against Excess of Loss for voluntary motor insurance to limit the company’s
risk. In the year 2012, the Company realizes in the increase of public demands for motor insurance
which covers the loss from flood. We therefore have purchased higher excess of loss reinsurance
with the increase of the reinsurer’'s maximum excess amount from not over than 22.5 million baht
per 1 incident to not over than 19250 million baht per 1 incident. All this is to manage the

Company’s risk by transferring more responsibility to the reinsurer.
3. Liquidity Risk

A liquidity risk arises from the Company’s inability to fulfill the Liability Obligation when
due. This may result from that assets cannot be converted to cash, or the Company is not
able to afford sufficient funds, or the costs of fund raising are over theCompany’s acceptance.
To prevent the risk, the Company is therefore required to have a great amount of capital fund
sufficiently for underlying the business operation and any unexpected occurrences. In addition,
this fund will assure the insured of the Company’s financial status to fulfill the obligations
committed. The Company has also invested in high liquid assets, together with the effective
management to balance appropriate cash-in-hand level at all times. This helps ensure that the
Company’s liquidity risk is controllable. However, to maintain excess sums of the fund may cause the
Company to lose an opportunity in management of the fund to its maximum benefits. According to
the Registrar Commandments of the Risk-Based Capital of insurance companies, dated 31 August
2011 has determined that the company must have a capital adequacy ratio of not less than 125%.
As of 30 September 2012, the company’s aforesaid ratio is 414.28% and the company still has the

capital more than requirement regulatory amounted to THB 2,497 million.
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4. Operational Risk
An operational risk arises from the abuse of staff functions which leads to operational
errors or from insufficient internal control systems, working procedures, working systems, or IT
system. The outcome of such risks may be damages that could be either valued or not, for instance,

the damages against the image and good reputation of the Company.

To mitigate the aforesaid risk, the Internal Audit of the Company will be the auditor of all
operations including the information technology system. The Internal Audit will also give
recommendations on improvement of working system and process to ensure that only minimum
risk of operation will be allowed. In addition, all business units at all levels in the Company have
to consider this as a major obligation to implement, control, and evaluate their performance in order

that the risk of operation has been at controllable level.

5. Market Risk

A market risk is a result of the changes in market value of the invested assets, interest

rate, foreign exchange rate, equity price, and commaodity price.

Other than the underwriting incomes, another major earning of the non-life insurance
business has been the investment income. Therefore, how to bring about the maximum benefit
through effective way of investment is crucial for the non-life insurance business. But, to achieve
this, it needs to count on proficiency and discretion as there is risk associated with investment. In
any case, all insurance companies’ investment that are under supervision of the Office of Insurance
Commission (“OIC”) and all the rules and regulations have to be complied as stated in the

Announcement on Other Investments of Insurance Companies of the Ministry of Commerce.

Besides, the Company has assigned the Investment Committee who clearly set
investment targets and policies. Major sums have been invested in secured low-risk securities
with regular return at reasonable rates. Also, investment proportions in each security category need
prior approval of the Investment Committee. The Company has engaged experienced investment
experts, i.e. BBL Asset Management Co.Ltd., Asset Plus Fund Management Co.Ltd., Kasikorn
Asset Management Co.Ltd. and Merchant Partners Securities Public Company Limited to manage

part of its securities portfolio. The investment policy is to invest in only good certified stocks as a basis.

With regard to investment in the securities as registered in the stock market, related
risk factors have been those of price fluctuation therein and of operating results of the registered
companies that issued those stocks. Nevertheless, investment of the Company has been the type
of long-term investment, which will focus on investment in those securities with quality fundamental
factors. As of December 31, 2012, the Company had total net unrealized gain on revaluation of the

investment of THB 213.9 million as shown in the equity.

Annual Report 2012 / Syn Mon Kong Insurance Plc.



As for investment risk in debt instruments, actually it affected the Company so
slightly as major investment of the Company was emphasized on long-term or held-to-maturity
investment in liquid debt securities on the secondary market. In addition, the debt instruments
purchased would be sold only when they were due. Therefore, any changes in value of the debt
instruments due to the changes in market rates of return will have an effect on the balance sheet
of the shareholder’s equity only. Furthermore, the Company invested only in the debt instruments
issued by the companies with credit rating from A- upwards, while according to the regulations
as stipulated in the Ministry of Commerce’s Announcement on Other Investments Of Insurance
Companies, credit rating as required for the aforesaid debt instruments of insurance companies,
credit rating as required for the aforesaid debt instruments issuer shall note be less than BBB or
equivalent. Through the aforesaid management, the Company’s risk of default on debts was

regarded very low.

However, investment risk also depends on other external factors, e.g. monetary and
financial situations, political problem, as well as confidence of both local and foreign investors.
Although these risk factors are beyond of control, the Company has closed monitored and
analyzed the information on money and capital markets so that it will be capable to adjust its

investment portfolios in response to the changing circumstance early enough.
6. Credit Risk

A credit risk occurs when the insuring party becomes incompetent to fulfill the agreed

obligations and when the insuring party’s credit rating is lowered.

The Company’s important factors of credit risk are that re-insurers cannot pay the
Company for the compensation and that brokers fail to get along with the payment condition of
insurance premium as agreed with the Company. To minimize aforesaid risk, the Company has

therefore worked out specific control and preventive measures as follows:

- Formulation of rigorous criteria for sale-agents recruitment. Other than qualification
of sales potentials, other relevant aspects shall be taken into consideration, i.e.
financial status, business operation records, and ability to pay premiums. In
addition, agents are required to provide a guarantee in form of assets or person

for the credit line as determined by the Company.

- Establishment of a payment-pressing unit for premium due and uncollected with
appropriate ways and crediting period provision. Agents or brokers are not allowed
to have premiums due and uncollected exceeding the approved credit line.
Accounting system of the premiums due and uncollected needs regular audits.
Operating results of the unit shall be reported to the Company’s directors on
monthly basis. In case of default, the Company will earnestly cancel the policy

in compliance with the rules and regulations of the Office of Insurance Commission.
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The Company has set up measures to increase the premiums due and uncollected
with overdue period in the range of 60 days by improvement of efficiency in

pressing for payments as well as by asking for more cooperation from agents.
7. Risk of Dependence on Prime Customers

The Company has several sale channels and always widens its customer base so as
to reduce the risks that may arise from too much dependence on any one person, agent or
juristic person. At present, operation of the Company’s motor insurance business, which depends on
the prime agents or juristic persons, has been performed with satisfactory results. The collective
premiums written of the top ten agents accounted for 33.66% of the overall average premiums
written of 2012, decreased from 34.11% in 2011. The Company depended on the premiums gained

from the prime customers at merely 6.12%.
8. Risk of Ongoing Business Operations and Information System Security

The Company has maintained a large computerized customers database. Important data
and statistics are essential for the Company’s operations. In case of data loss or damage that
may be resulted from various incidents, e.g. fire, flood, earthquake, power interruption, computer
system failure, etc., there will be impacts on service provision to customers and parties concerned.
To protect against this risk, the Company has therefore set up a committee to formulate a recovery
plan for handling with these probable damages. A backup computer center was established at
Phitsanulok Branch Building, 116/3-4 Moo 4 Singhawat road, Tambol Bangklong, Amphur Muang

Phitsanulok, Phitsanulok to ensure that there will be no data damage in case of emergency.

The Company also provides a redundant power supply (UPS) to used in emergency
backup power systems, as well as a Generator in case of electricity from the power station outage
for a long time , installs a program to check fingerprint and keep record of officers, products’
system engineers whom have been granted authority to check hardware and software in order to

prevent unauthorized persons to get access to the central unit.
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Structure of Shareholding and Management

Shareholders

List of 10 majority shareholders ended on 30 March 2012 (date of closure of the

register of latest shareholders of the Company).

List of Majority Shareholders Ended on 30 March 2012

No. of shares held %
“Dusdeesurapoj” Family 12,514,449 62.57
ROYAL & SUNALLIANCE GROUP 3,999,999 20.00
Thai NVDR Co., Ltd. 426,333 213
“Rodloytuk” Family 380,152 1.90
“Asadathorn” Family 264,388 1.32
CREDIT SUISSE SECURITIES (EUROPE) LIMITED 224,777 112
MR. YUE KWOK-LEUNG 172,900 0.86
“Ruengpitthaya” Family 154,033 0.77
MORGAN STANLEY & CO. INTERNATIONAL PLC 106,084 0.53
Miss Nongram Laoha-areedilok 103,000 0.52

List of major shareholder groups who de facto have significant influence on the

Company’s management policy setting or operations:-

Shareholder group As of 30 March 2012 As of 31 December 2012
No. of directors

No. of shares held % representing the group

“Dusdeesurapoj” Family
Royal & SunAlliance Group #
# As of 31 December 2012, there is no shareholder holding at least 10% of the

total shares in the Royal & SunAlliance Group.
Policy of dividend payment

The Company’s policy of dividend payout ratio remains not exceeding 60% of

the net profits to which has been adhered on a regular basis.

Management
(1) The structure of the Company management

As of 31 December 2012, the structure of the Company management comprises

of 5 committees, as follows

(a) Board of Directors comprises of 10 members, as follows :
1. Mr. Reungvit Dusdeesurapoj Director/Chairman
2. Mr. Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj Director/CEO/MD/Chairman

of the Investment Committee
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3. Mrs. Suwimol

4. Mr. Paul John

5. Mr. Pradit

6. Mrs. Unchulee
7. Mr. Anuchata

8. Mr. Wisait

9. Mr. Suvichakorn

Chayavoraprapa

Houston

Rodloytuk

Khunwibul
Chaiprapha

Panutat

Chinapha

10. Miss Thanomsri Synsukpermpoon

Director/Executive Director/Member
of the Investment Committee
Director (representing Royal &
SunAlliance Insurance Group)
Director/Executive Director/Member
of the Investment Committee/
Chairman of the Risk Management
Committee

Director

Director/Independent Director/
Chairman of the Audit Committee/
Member of the Risk Management
Committee

Director/Independent Director/
Member of the Audit Committee
Director/Independent Director/
Member of the Audit Committee/
Member of the Risk Management
Committee

Director/Company Secretary

Note: - Details of the Board of Directors are in “Board of Directors”

- The director who has been appointed during the year 2012 is as follows:

1. Miss Thanomsri Synsukpermpoon has been appointed as a director

by the resolution of the Annual General meeting of Shareholders on
26 April 2012.

Scope of Power and Duties of the Board of Directors

1. To comply with the law, objective, and the Company’s Articles of Association, as well as

the resolutions of the shareholders’ meeting

2. To determine policies and directions for the Company’s operations and to supervise the

business management in accordance with the prescribed policies and to conduct the

business with good ethical practice

S

proposed to the shareholders’ meeting

To approve the annual budgets, and investment budgets of major business plans
To approve matter beyond the Executive Board’s authority
To determine criteria and appoint the Nomination Committee

To fix the meeting allowance and remuneration for the Company’s directors to be

7. Name and number of authorized directors are as detailed below :-
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71 Two of the following 7 directors :- Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk, Mrs. Unchulee Khunwibul,
Mr. Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj, Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa, Mr. Paul John Houston,
Mr. Reungvit Dusdeesurapoj and Miss Thanomsri Synsukpermpoon shall jointly
sign and seal as authorized persons to bind the company.

7.2 For the following cases, either one of the directors, namely Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk,
Mrs. Unchulee Khunwibul, Mr. Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj, Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa,
Mr. Paul John Houston, Mr. Reungvit Dusdeesurapoj, Miss Thanomsri  Synsukpermpoon
shall be required to sign and seal as authorized person to take all actions on behalf
of the company. Such cases are - issuing insurance policies, liberty insurance
policies, and certificates of bail; filing lawsuits and proceeding all processes of
judgment in civil, criminal, and arbitration respects; reporting and withdrawing the
petitions; tendering performance of the obligation and tendering performance of
receipt, redemption and taking-over of the properties of the company or any other
money from inquiry officials, public prosecutors, judges, and / or juristic persons or any
person; proceeding the execution of judgment, i.e. seizure, attachment; withdrawal
of the seizure, withdrawal of the attachment; selling properties by auction or
canceling property selling by auction; entering into or withdrawing an agreement
to put up bails or securities; clarifying matter of fact, making arguments or appeals
against judgments, orders, or commentaries of officials of The Office of Insurance
Commission (OIC) or other officials as well as making payments of fines, penalties or

any monies; and renting, leasing, canceling or modifying the property rental right.

(b) Executive Board comprises of 3 members, as follows:
1. Mr. Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj Executive Chairman and MD
2. Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa Executive Director
3. Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk Executive Director

Company Secretary : Miss Thanomsri Synsukpermpoon

Scope of Power and Duties of the Executive Board

1. To determine the goals, strategies, tactics, and work plans in consistence with the
Company’s policies

2. To manage in accordance with or in achievement with objectives, policies, and targets,

as well as work plans of the Company

To approve investments according to the investment policy of the Board

To review, monitor, and determine the suitability of the organizational structure

To review, monitor, and determine guidelines for personnel development

o o > »

To review the advancement of the information system
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Directors’ Approval Authority

Subjects for Approval * Approval Authority Limit

Deputy Managing Managing Executive Board of

Director Director Board Directors

. Investment in all securities
categories (Bank Deposit,
bonds, stocks, debentures,

loans, etc.)

2. Investment in movable and

immovable properties

3. Expenses for Projects out of
Investment Budget as earlier

approved by the Board of

Directors

Remark* Other items than those as stated above will be considered by Executive Board

save for the operating budget which will be subject to the Managing Director’s judgment.

(c) Audit Committee comprises of 3 members, as follows:
1. Mr. Anuchata Chaiprapha Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Mr. Wisait Panutat Member of the Audit Committee
3. Mr. Suvichakorn Chinapha Member of the Audit Committee

Secretary to the Audit Committee : Mr. Amornsak Srimongkolchai
The Audit Committee will have the term in office of 2 years.

Mr. Anuchata Chaiprapha has adequate backgrounds knowledge and experience for the

review of the financial statements’ reliability.

Scope of Power and Duties of the Audit Committee

1. To review the financial reports of the Company for correctness and adequacy

2. To review the internal control system and the internal audit of the Company for suitability
and effectiveness

3. To review the Company’s compliance with the law governing stocks and the stock
exchange, requirements of the stock exchange or laws relating to the Company’s business

4, To consider, select, and propose the nomination and remuneration of the Company’s auditor

5. To consider the accuracy and completeness of disclosure of the Company’s data, in case
of any related transactions, or the transactions which may have any conflict of interest

6. To provide the Audit Committee’s corporate governance report by disclosing in the
annual report of the Company and such report must be signed by the Chairman of the

Audit Committee
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Scope

To perform any other assignment by the Board of Directors with the consent of the

Audit Committee

Investment Committee comprises of 3 directors and Investment Manager as follows:

1. Mr. Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj Chairman of the Investment Committee
2. Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa Member of the Investment Committee
3. Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk Member of the Investment Committee

4. Mr. Tara Vanalabpattana Member of the Investment Committee

of Power and Duties of the Investment Committee

Scope

To allocate the investment as outlined by the Board of Directors

To select securities to invest based on analysis presented by Investment Department

To monitor post-investment data and information by organizing investment meetings at
least once a month to adjust investment strategies in line with the varying investment

circumstances as well as to mitigate the risk of investment

Risk Management Committee comprises of 3 members, as follows:

1. Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk Chairman of the Risk Management Committee
2. Mr. Anuchata Chaiprapha Member of the Risk Management Committee
3. Mr. Suvichakorn Chinapha Member of the Risk Management Committee
Secretary to the Risk Management Committee : Mr. Amornsak Srimongkolchai

The Risk Management Committee will have the term in office of 2 years.

of Power and Duties of the Risk Management Committee

To suggest scope of the risk management to Executive Board

To study, analyze, and assess the risks, together with the probability to occur, which
significantly impact the Company

To present reports on the sufficiency of the system and the risk control to Executive
Board and Board of Directors

To perform as a center responsible for controlling significant risks as reported by Risk

Management Coordinator
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Summary of the Meeting Attendance in each committee

In 2012, the Board of Directors has held 5 normal meetings. Records of attendance in the

Board of Directors’ meetings of each member are summarized, as follows:

Records of Remarks

Attendance in the

Meeting (times)

Reungvit Dusdeesurapoj

n

Mr.  Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj

3. Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa

4. Mr. Paul John  Houston
5. Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk
6. Mrs. Unchulee Khunwibul
7. Mr. Anuchata Chaiprapha
8. Mr. Wisait Panutat
9. Mr. Suvichakorn Chinapha

10. Miss Thanomsri ~ Synsukpermpoon

Executive Board has convened 18 meetings. Records of attendance in the Executive

Board’s meetings of each member are summarized, as follows:

Records of Attendance in the Meeting (times)

1. Mr. Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj
2. Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa
3. Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk

Audit Committee held 10 meetings. Records of attendance in the Audit Committee’s

meetings of each member are summarized, as follows:

Records of Attendance in the Meeting (times)
1. Mr. Anuchata Chaiprapha
2. Mr. Wisait Panutat
3. Mr. Suvichakorn Chinapha
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Risk Management Committee held 5 meetings with records of the attendance of each

member that were summarized as follows:

Records of RENECE

Attendance in the

Meeting (times)

1. Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk 5/5
2. Mr. Anuchata Chaiprapha 5/5
3. Mr. Suvichakorn Chinapha 5/5

(2) Nomination of the Company’s Directors

The election of the Company’s directors must be approved by the shareholders’ meeting.
The Chairman will propose the list of persons to be elected as directors to the Shareholders’

meeting for consideration, as the Company does not have the Nomination Committee.

According to the Company’s Articles of Association, the Company’s board must consist
of at least 5 members, however, the maximum number of directors is not specified. At least half
of the directors must reside in the Kingdom of Thailand. Directors may or may not be shareholders
of the Company. During every annual general meeting of shareholders, one-third of directors (or

the approximate number thereto) shall retire from office.

The election of directors of the Company must be proceeded by the shareholders’

meeting, based on the following criteria:

(1) One shareholder will have one vote per one share held

(2) Each shareholder must use all the votes available under (1) to elect one or several
person(s) as director(s) but the votes may not be divided to different candidates

(3) Candidates who have received the maximum votes consecutively will be elected
directors, equivalent to the number of directors to be elected at that time. In case, the
number of successful candidates, who have received equal votes next after the candidates
with the maximum votes, exceeds the number of directors to be elected at that time,

the Chairman of the meeting shall have a casting vote.

Apart from the retirement from office by rotation, directors may be retired from office in

case of:

(1) Death

2) Resignation

(3) Disqualification or having any forbidden characteristics under Clause 68 of the
Public Company Act B.E. 2535

(4) The shareholders’ meeting passes the resolution for retirement of director(s) with

at least three-fourths of the total shareholders attending the meeting with voting
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rights, and the aggregate number of shares held by them must be at least half of
the total shares held by all the shareholders attending the meeting with voting rights

(5) The Court’s order for retirement

Definition of the Independent Director

Qualifications of the Independent Director are as follows:

1. Holding no more than 0.5% of total Company voting shares.

2. Neither participating in management, nor being employee, executives, advisor, major
shareholder, or gaining control of the Company.

3. Having no business relationship with the Company or person / juristic person that may
affect independent opinion or consideration, or other characteristic which result in being
unable to give independent opinion.

4. Having no relationship either by bloodline or marriage / law, or being employee, advisor
to the person with qualification contrary to what detailed in 1, 2, and 3.

Details of the Management and the authorized controllers

Ended on 31 December 2012

List Syn Mun Kong Insurance PLC.
Mr. Reungvit Dusdeesurapoj
Mr. Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj
Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa

Mr. Paul John  Houston
Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk
Mrs. Unchulee Khunwibul
Mr. Anuchata Chaiprapha
Mr.  Wisait Panutat
Mr. Suvichakorn Chinapha

Miss Thanomsri Synsukpermpoon
Notes : X = Chairman Y = Executive Chairman
A = Director () = Executive Director
O = Independent director W = Chairman of the Audit Committee
3 = Member of the Audit Committee M = Managing Director
X - Chairman of the Risk Management [><] = Chairman of the Investment
Committee Committee
X = Member of the Risk Management /A = Member of the Investment
Committee Committee

S = Company Secretary
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(3) Management Remuneration

1) Remuneration in cash

(a) In 2012, director have received remuneration from the company, as follows:

Director’s Meeting Total

Gratuities Allowances Remuneration
840,000.00 80,000.00

Mr. Reungvit Dusdeesurapoj

Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa 721,000.08 124,000.00
Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk 781,000.08 184,000.00
Mr. Anuchata Chaiprapha 405,000.00 140,000.00
Mr. Wisait Panutat 255,000.00 80,000.00
Mr. Suvichakorn Chinapha 275,000.04 120,000.00
Mr. Pual John Houston - 195,506.85
Mrs. Unchulee Khunwibul - 211,000.00
(b) In 2012, there are 8 executive directors and the management of the

Company, who have received remuneration, totally 19,722,423.60 Baht;

and contribution to the Provident Fund amounted to 737,440.30 Baht.

2) Other remuneration

- None -

Shareholding in Syn Mun Kong Insurance PLC.

List of the Board’s Member No. of Shares held ended on Change

1/1/2012 31/12/2012 Increase/

(Decrease)
1. Mr. Reungvit Dusdeesurapoj 2,560,222 2,569,322 9,100
2. Mr. Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj 2,553,751 2,553,751 -
3. Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa 1,476,754 1,476,754 -
4. Mr. Paul John Houston = = -
5. Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk 291,701 311,301 19,600
6. Mrs. Unchulee Khunwibul 1,479,124 1,479,124 -
7. Mr. Anuchata Chaiprapha = = -
8. Mr. Wisait Panutat = = -
9. Mr. Suvichakorn Chinapha = = -
10. Miss Thanomesri Synsukpermpoon 2,465 2,465 -
Note : - Miss Thanomsri Synsukpermpoon has been appointed as a director by the

resolution of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders on 26 April 2012.
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H EE
Corporate Governance H EnE

1.  Business Supervision Policy

The Company has operated its business based on the principles of merits, good faith, and
fairness; and the Company believes that these are crucial factor to maintain its reputations
and faith of related people including customers, traders, as well as shareholders and investors. The
Company has always managed its business with transparent disclosure of data and adherence to
the system, principles, reasons and correctness, and has complied with the principle of good

corporate governance under SET guidelines.

The Company has its policy to disclose adequate data to all related parties and has

adhered to the compliance with the law and related regulations of the responsible units.
2. Shareholders: Right and Equality

The Board of Directors has its policy to treat the shareholders on an equal basis, and has
strictly complied with the law and related regulations will be able to receive information in time,
completely and equally, in particularly, the right to vote in the shareholders’ meeting to make
decisions on crucial matters, which the Board of Directors must ask for approval from the

shareholders’ meeting.

All shareholders have the right to elect and remove directors and right in profit sharing.
The shareholders’ meeting has always been held at the Head Office. The map of the venue is
shown in the supplementary documents for the meeting in order to facilitate shareholders to
attend the meeting and to encourage them to vote in person or by proxy (in case of absence) in
the shareholders’ meeting, and to provide opportunities for shareholders to express their opinions,

to ask for explanations or raise any questions on an equal basis.
3. Right of Interested Parties

The Company has given the importance to the right of all groups of interested persons.
Since the Company has operated the insurance business, it has thus emphasized the provision of
quality and fair insurance coverage, including the compensation management and consideration
of complaints, in particular. The Company has established the Customer Relations Department to
receive complaints and to solve problems for the insured as well as traders (agents or garages).
The operational processes are based on neutrality and proper period of complaint management.
The Department shall report the directors about the number of complaints and all procedures of

complaint management and solutions.

The Company has treated its employees on the basis of equality and fairness, and has
established training programs for its employees both within and outside the organization. The
Company also provides job rotation to improve the knowledge and work experience throughout
the organization based on the suitability and abilities of employees of each class. The Company

has considered and adhered to the transparency as its operational policy and has realized the
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responsibilities to perform the duties effectively in order to increase the economic value to the

business and to provide benefits to shareholders.
4. Shareholders’ Meetings

In 2012 the Company has convened the shareholders’ meeting for 1 time, i.e., the annual
ordinary shareholders’ meeting, at the Head Office of the Company, located at No.313 Srinakarin
Road, Hua Mak Sub-district, Bangkapi District, Bangkok. The Company submitted the invitation
letter for the meeting and supplementary data according to the agendas to the shareholder
registrar, to be delivered to shareholders for at least 14 days prior to the date of meeting. In each
agenda of the meeting, opinions of the Board of Directors were given. In the said meeting,
there were 7 directors attending, including the Chairman of the Audit Committee, as well as the
auditor and the legal consultant of the Company in order to answer the shareholders’ questions
in all related issues under their responsibilities. The Chairman of the meeting gave equal
opportunities to all shareholders to monitor the Company’s operation, to inquire and express their
opinions and recommendations. Moreover, the Board of Directors has provided complete minutes

for examination by shareholders.
5. Leadership and Visions

According to its operating result in the previous year, the Company’s business has expanded
securely and continuously. In addition to the satisfactory growth, the Company also has regular
business adaptation. It is obvious that the Company has increased the proportion of non-motor
insurance to the automobile insurance service, which used to dominate the proportion of
insurance service by almost 100%. In 2012, the Company has the proportion of automobile
insurance service equal to 89.87%, and holds the largest market share in the liberty insurance,
which is a new type of insurance due to its rapid and accurate access to customer groups. This
reflects the visionary of the Board as well as the ability of the organization and team to timely

adopt to market change.
6. Conflict of Interests

The Board has been informed of transactions with conflict of interests and related transactions,
as well as the compliance with criteria of the ruling of SEC and SET; whereas, prices and
conditions are as if the transactions are made with the third person. Moreover, the Company has
disclosed the related transactions and mutual transactions in the form of annual information

(Form.56-1) and the annual report (Form.56-2).
7. Business Ethics

The Company developed the business ethics and corporate governance principles in writing
and contained them in the Company’s handbook as guidelines for directors, executives, and all
employees to follow. Also, the aforesaid ethics and principles were posted in the Intranet System,

the in-house website, as well as printed for distribution to management and staffs of the Company
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as directions for everyone to perform duties with honesty and without prejudice. The Company
believes that such guidelines will create fairness to all parties concerned, i.e. customers, brokers,

and shareholders of the Company.
8. Balance of Power of Non-Executive Directors

The Board of Directors has provided the number of directors, which is proper to the business
size of the Company. At present, there are 10 directors, including 1 management directors and
9 non-management directors, inclusive of 3 independent directors according to the requirements
of the Securities And Exchange Commission and Stock Exchange of Thailand, which is equal
to 30% of the total members of the Board of Directors. This is in accordance with
guidelines of balance of power of non-management directors. Independent directors of the
Company as above-mentioned are formed as the Audit Committee, which is obliged to
supervise the complete, accurate, and reliable provision and disclosure of data in the
financial reports of the Company, and to establish the proper and effective internal control system

and internal audit.
9. Aggregation and Segregation of Positions

The Chairman of the Board of Directors shall not be the same person as the Managing
Director, but both of them must be representatives from the same group of majority shareholders.
However, the structure of the Board of Directors consists of independent directors, as per
definition of the Securities And Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand, who
have no relationship with the management, equal to 30% of the total directors, will cause a

balance of power and management monitoring.
10. Remuneration of Directors and the Management

The Company has determined its transparent and obvious policy of remuneration for
directors, which is at comparative rates to competitors in the same industry, and has been
approved by the shareholders’ meeting. In 2012, the Company has paid r emuneration to its

directors and management, as appeared in Section (3): Remuneration, as above mentioned.
11. Board of Directors’ Meetings

The Board of Directors has determined at least one meeting each quarter. The Meeting’s
agendas must be provided in advance; and there must be an agenda to review the quarterly
operating result. The secretary to the Board of Directors must submit the invitation letter for the
meeting and supplementary data for at least 7 days prior to the meeting so that the Board of
Directors will have enough time to study the information before attending the meeting. Normally,

each meeting of the Board of Directors will last for approximately 2 hours.

Most meetings of the Board of Directors were held to acknowledge the operating result

of the Company in each quarter of 2012.
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The minutes of such meeting were recorded in writing and certified by the Board of Directors

of the Company, and be available for review by the Board of Directors and the related persons.

Most of the Executive Board meetings were held to consider the opening of bank deposit
accounts for investment and branch office’s operation of the Company. According to the
requirements of banks, a copy of minutes of the Board of Directors’ meeting must be submitted

together with the Account Opening Document.

Most of the meetings of the Audit Committee were held to review the financial statements

of the Company in each quarter of 2012 and review the internal audit reports.

Most of the Investment Committee meetings were held to determine the proportion of the
Company’s investment and security category for investment as well as to insure a timely
adjustment of the investment strategies to meet the target performance and monitoring investment

performance including assess and control the risk arising from the investment in a reasonable level.

Most of the Risk Management Committee meetings were held to consider the risk management

plan for Y2012 and monitoring risk management.
12. Subcommittee

The Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been appointed for the purpose of transparency. The
Company has appointed the Audit Committee by selecting from independent directors.
The Audit Committee will receive the direct data from the outside auditors and will

proceed with internal audit activities.

The components, qualifications, duties, and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are
in accordance with the principle of good corporate governance in order to supervise the
Company to establish the proper and effective internal control system and to provide
complete, accurate, and reliable financial reports; and to supervise the Company to comply
with the official requirements and related laws; and to supervise the management to rectify
the defects found. Significant operations, considered by the Audit Committee, shall be

monitored and evaluated, including other missions assigned by the Board of Directors.

The Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee is a committee with the specific powers delegated
to conduct and control risk management systematically and continuously, with efficiency and
maximum benefits, and in accordance with the Company’s strategic plan. It is the responsibilities
of the Committee to provide the Company’s management team the scope of risk management,
including studying, analyzing, and evaluating risks and trends that occurs or may occur and
have significant effect to the Company. The Committee has to present the Company’s
management team the system sufficiency and risk control as well as acts as the center of

the governance of significant risks which are reported by risk management coordinator.
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13. Internal Control and Internal Audit System

Board of Directors emphasizes that the Company is obliged to maintain the efficient and
adequate internal control system and business operation monitoring system at all time. Audit
Committee has been assigned to review the appropriateness and effectiveness of internal control
system provided by Management to ensure that the Company preserves the proper and sufficient

internal control system.

The auditor found no significant matters or problems relating to internal control system after
the completion of assessment of Y2011 accounting and finance internal control system. The
auditor has reviewed the internal control system to determine the audit guidance, timing and scope

of operation during 2012.

The internal control system of SMK Complied with COSQO’s guideline (The Committee
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission) with comprises the five following
components :

° Organizational Control and Environment Measure

Board of Directors and the Management jointly design the organization
structure suitable to the organization environment. They are also responsible for
organization restructure to fit the changing environment. All employees are informed
by the Management about the Company’s annual business objectives and their

individual targets. Policies and regulations are clearly identified.

° Risk Assessment and Management Measures
Risk assessment is the information to ensure that the internal control system
covers all high-risk matters adequately and appropriately. Top managements, assigned
as the committee, are responsible for supervising the risk management standard

applied for the whole company.

The Company fosters risk management awareness both overall picture and
every work activity of all departments. The Company has assessed prominent risks
by analyzing cause of risk and its effect, determine the measures and actions to
prevent or reduce such risks and identify the responsible persons with monitoring
from the Internal Audit Department by regular follow-ups, revision, assessment, and

reports on the result of risk management to Executive Board.

° Management Control Activities
To ensure that guideline and policy set by Board of Directors and Management
are fully complied, the Management has provided the financial control system,
operational control system and operational monitoring system by means of rules,
regulations and job description announcement for each function, including declaration

of authority level of Management in black and white. Moreover, financial investment
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transaction process would be adequately and properly prescribed before propose
to the authorized person while assigned department will monitor and place the
regulations, including designate person responsible for monitoring and report to ensure

that business operation carried on according to the objectives and relevant regulations.

° Information and Communication Measure
The Company continuously ensures that Board of Directors and Managements
obtain sufficient vital information prior to making and decisions. All significant
information, for example accounting and financial data and report, is recorded and
saved in Management information System with designated person responsible for

updating such information and identification the level of data access for each user.

With regards to information communication, the Company provides information
for employees and shareholders clearly and adequately with up-to-date information
through Company’s website in order to make sure that all shareholders and investors

are able to access such information at all time.

° Monitoring
The Company has a policy to monitor and evaluate the business performance
consistently. The meeting set by Executive Committee on a regular basis, is required
to compare the actual performance with the target, including take any actions when

the actual performance differs from the expected and report to Board of Directors.

At operational level, the Company delegates the Internal Audit Department to
assess the Company’s internal control s ystem and frequently examine whether the
system and procedure are fully complied and adequate as well as keep an eye

on the problem solving of the Management and report directly to the Audit Committee.
14. Reporis of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors emphasizes effective internal control system to ensure the accuracy
and completeness of the data being recorded and processed based on the principle of accounting.
All items of account recording must be attached with complete supplementary documents thereof,

according to the Accounting Act 2000, and such items can be verified.

The Board of Directors has appointed the Audit Committee to be responsible for the quality
of the financial report; and opinions of the Audit Committee relating hereto appear in the report of

the Audit Committee, which is shown in the annual report.

The Board of Directors has its opinion on the result of 2012 financial report review, which
has been performed by the Audit Committee in cooperation with the Accounting Manager, the
internal auditor, as well as the outside auditor, no abnormal note is found; and the internal control

system of the Company is adequate satisfactorily meets the standard.
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15. Relationship with Investors

The Board of Directors has realized that the Company’s data, including financial and general
reports, is important to investors. The Company, then, gives the importance to the disclosure
of accurate and complete data. And investors and related persons can receive the said information
through channels and means of data circulation of the Stock Market and the web site of the Company
at www.smk.co.th; whereas, the investor relations work, the Company has assigned Board of

Directors’ Secretary to be responsible for supervision and coordination.

Supervision on the Use of insider information

The Company has its policy to supervise the management and employees on their use of
insider information by prescribing the same in the Company’s regulations. Penalties are obviously
prescribed for the management or employees, who disclose the insider information of the Company
to the public or use it for personal benefits. The Company has determined that only personnel
involved with the operations will be allowed to obtain the data. In particular, for operations in
the computer system, only authorized personnel with the right passwords will have an access to
the data. The Management are also required to report their buying/selling the Company stocks to

SEC via Company Secretary.

Internal Control

The Company has emphasized the internal control system. In Y2012, the Audit Committee
had convened ten meetings with all members’ attendance in each meeting. In the Audit Committee’s
Meeting No. 9/2012, it was agreed that the internal control of the Company completely covered all
5 aspects, i.e. Organizational control and environment, risk management, control activities, information
system and communications , and monitoring system. In connection with internal control of other
matters, e.g. designation of authorization for normal business operations. Any approval power
authority outside the normal business operations must be considered and approved by the Board
of Director or the Executive Board. Therefore, the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee
have opinions that the internal control system of the Company on the whole has been proper,
adequate, and covered the working systems of all departments, with correct operation in
compliance with the rules and regulations of the Company, the law, and other relevant agencies.
The Audit Committee already convened meetings to review the 2012 internal audit report on a
regular basis and reported the result thereof to the Board of Directors that no significant defect on
the internal control was found.

The auditor of the Company, Mrs. Nonglak Pumnoi, the Certified Public Accountant (Thailand)
No. 4172 from Ernst & Young Office Limited, who audited the Company’s financial statements

2012, had no notification on the internal control system of the Company.

Related party transactions

During the years, the Company had no significant business transactions with related party.
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HE - E o
L I W I Analysis and Explanatory Notes on the Financial Status and Performance

Financial Statements

The Company’s auditor, Mrs. Nonglak Pumnoi certified public accountant (Thailand)
No.4172 from Ernst & Young Office Limited, has summarized the result of financial statement
audit as at 31 December 2012. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
management of Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited as to their correctness
and the completeness of the presentation. Auditor’s responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on the audit result. It is summarized that the financial
statements present fairly the financial position , the operating results , and the cash flows in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

In the past the auditor has given comments in unqualified audit reports every year. In
2011 the auditor draw attention to Note 3 to the financial statements, regarding the Company’s
adoption of revised and new accounting standards issued by the Federation of Accounting
Professions during the current year, and Note 2 to the financial statements regarding the
Company’s preparation and presentation of the financial statements in compliance with the

declaration of the Insurance Commission.

Liquidity Ratios 2012 2011 2010

Profitability Ratios

Efficiency ratios

Financial policy analysis ratios

* Dividend payout ratio for the operating result in 2012 is being approved by the Annual

General Meeting of Shareholders.

Overview of the Operation

In 2012, the Company has total underwriting income and total investment income
equal to 7,670.56 million Baht, increased by 964.17 million Baht or 14.38% from the year
2011, on an increase in total underwriting income of 842.96 million Baht ,or a rise of 13.17%,

while investment income have increased by 121.21 million Baht or 39.44%. Other income
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have increased from 13.09 million Baht in 2011 to 57.43 million Baht in 2012 or increased
by 338.84%. Therefore,

increased by 1,008.51 million Baht or 15.01% from 2011.

in 2012, the Company has its total income of 7,727.99 million Baht,

The Company has 2 main types of expenses including underwriting expenses and
operating expenses. In 2012 the Company has underwriting expenses amounted to 5,840.05
million Baht, increased by 15.04% which consists of claim expenses of 4,321.6 million Baht,
increased by 17.25% due to an increase in motor claim repair cost as well as the increased
loss ratio from commercial trucks, meanwhile, its operating expenses in 2012 were amounted
to 1,000.13 million Baht, increased by 173.50 million Baht or 20.99% from 2011. Most of the
increasing expenses were sales promotion expenses and advertising expenses to increase

the competitiveness.

When considering both income and expenses, in 2012, the Company has its profit
before corporate income tax of 842.02 million Baht, increased by 64.08 million Baht or
8.24% from 2011, net profit for the year is 627.07 million Baht , increased by 171.32 million
Baht or 37.59% from 2011 and the earnings per share in 2012 is 31.35 Baht , which has
increased from 22.79 Baht in 2011. Net profit rose at a higher rate than profit before
corporate income tax because the effect of corporate income tax decreased from 322.19
million Baht in 2011 to 214.95 million Baht in this year due to a change in corporate tax rate
from 30% in 2011 to 23% in 2012.

Summary of 2012 operating result classified by types of insurance (unit: M Baht)

Personal Accident

Gross premium written 725488 | 6,181.03 1737 | 12042 | 12852 070| 46265| 44886 307
Net premium written 723495 | 6,176.63 1713| 8879| 7876 1273 | 28675| 27722 344
Claims and losses adjustment expenses | 4086.76 | 3411.89 1978 | 3087 | 2405 2836 | 15522| 147.11 551
Underwriting profit before operating 123302 | 123918 -050( 2836| 3700 2337| 6972| 8534 -1830
expense
ellaneo arine and transportatio
2012 2011 Increase 2012 2011 Increase
(decrease) (decrease)
% %
Gross premium written 216.87 161.77 34.06 8.49 7.46 13.87
Net premium written 159.46 121.31 31.45 4.88 4.96 =159
Claims and losses adjustment expenses 49.38 102.57 -51.85 -0.62 0.08 -881.19
Underwriting profit before operating 65.18 -44.64 246.00 572 5.50 8o
expense
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According to the above table, it can be seen that, in 2012, major's company gross
premium written is from motor insurance. The Company has maintained its policy of customer
base expansion by focusing on the sale through agents, car dealers and has continuously
expanded its customer bases to small-group customers. Gross profit margin of the Company has
decreased from 7.45% to 5.17%, major cause was resulted from an increase in the total
underwriting expense and operating expenses of 15.87% from an increase in motor claim repair
cost as well as the increased loss ratio from commercial trucks, while total underwriting income

increase by only 13.17%.

Operation result of each business group

Motor Insurance

In 2012, motor insurance gross premium written was Baht 7,254.88 million, accounted for
89.87% of the Company’s total premium written, and increased 17.37% from the previous year.
The net retention was Baht 7,234.95 million, and increased 17.13% from the previous year. The
net losses incurred during the year for motor insurance totalled Baht 4,086.76 million,
19.78% increased from 2011. The Company’s underwriting income was Baht 1,233.02 million, a
decrease of Baht 6.16 million or 0.50% from the year 2011. The main reason is that the total
underwriting income have increased only 13.44% while the underwriting expenses have increased
17.17%.

Fire Insurance

In 2012, fire insurance gross premium written was Baht 129.42 million, accounted for
1.60% of the Company’s total premium written, and increased 0.70% from the previous year.
The net retention rate was 68.61% or equal to Baht 88.79 million. The net losses incurred during
the year for fire insurance totalled Baht 30.87 million, 28.36% increased from 2011. The Company’s
earnings on underwriting before operating expense was Baht 28.36 million, a decrease of Baht
8.65 million or 23.37% from the year 2011. The main reason is that total underwriting income have

decreased Baht 6.42 million while the underwriting expenses have increased Baht 2.23 million.

Personal Accident Insurance

In 2012, personal accident insurance gross premium written was Baht 462.65 million,
accounted for 5.73% of the Company’s total premium written, and increased 3.07% from the
previous year. The net retention rate was 61.98% or equal to Baht 286.75 million. The net losses
incurred during the year for personal accident totaled Baht 155.22 million, 5.51% increased from
2011. The Company’s earnings on underwriting before operating expense was Baht 69.72 million,
an decreased of Baht 15.62 million, 18.30% decreased from 2011. The main reason is that the total

underwriting income have decreased only 0.60% while the underwriting expenses have increased 5.38%.
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Miscellaneous Insurance

In 2012, miscellaneous insurance gross premium written was Baht 216.87 million, accounted
for 2.69% of the Company’s total premium written, and increased 34.06% from the previous year.
The net retention rate was 73.53% or equal to Baht 159.46 million. The net losses incurred during
the year for miscellaneous insurance totalled Baht 49.38 million, 51.85% decreased from 2011. The
Company’s earnings on underwriting before operating expanse was Baht 65.18 million. The main

reason is loss from severe flooding in the fourth quarter of 2011.

Marine and transportation Insurance

In 2012, marine and transportation insurance gross premium written was Baht 8.49 million,
accounted for 0.11% of the Company’s total premium written, and increased 13.87% from the previous
year. The net retention rate was 57.47% or equal to Baht 4.88 million. The net losses incurred
during the year for marine and transportation insurance totalled Baht -0.62 million, 881.19%
decreased from 2011. The Company’s earnings on underwriting before operating expense was Baht
5.72 million, an increase of Baht 0.22 million, 3.97% increased from 2011. The main reason is that
total underwriting income have decreased only 9.76% while the underwriting expenses have
decreased 53.95%.

Investment

As 31 December 2012, investment assets of the Company were 9,362.2 million Baht,
representing 82.1% of the total Company assets. Investment proportions of investment assets were
as follows: deposits 44.1%, government bonds and treasury bills 12.8%, promissory notes and bill
of exchanges 4.9%, debentures 11.3%, unit trusts 12.9%, equities 13.8%, and loans 0.1%. The
aforementioned deposits included cash, deposits and short-term investment with its time to

maturity less than 3 months.

Despite the weak global economy, European Debt crisis and US fiscal policy issues,
Thailand’s economic recovery continued and Thailand economy growth was 6.4 year on year, as a
result of the strong private consumption by government stimulus package and accelerating private
investment spending to repair the loss from the 2011 flooding and to improve the private sector’s

efficiency.

The interest rates in 2012 remained low amidst the easing monetary policies by central
banks of developed countries. the Monetary Policy Committee (MPC) of the Bank of Thailand
decided to lower the policy interest rate by 0.25 percent in the beginning of the year in a response
to the impact of flooding in 2011 and maintained the 3.00 percent policy rate until the end of year,
MPC lowered the rate to a level of 2.75 percent with a concern of risks related to weak global

economy.

The Stock Exchange of Thailand index closed at 1,391.93 point at the end of 2012, an

increase of 35.7 percent over the index at the end of the year 2011. The index rallied as a result of
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the strong earning growth of Thai corporate and capital inflows to countries and regions with a

stronger economic outlook.

In the year 2012, the Company reported the return from the investment of 428.5 million

Baht, equal to 4.9% returns on investment,

comprising of 306.8 million Baht investment incomes

from interest and dividends, 122.1 million Baht profits from investment, and 0.5 million Baht Fair

value loss of trading investments. The growth of investment assets in 2012 compared to the year

2011 was 14.5 percent, and the investment return in 2012 increased 39.4 percent from the year

2011.
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* calculated based on average of investment assets including cash
and cash equivalent at the end of 2011 and 2012

Financial Position

Assets

(1) Components of assets

As of 31 December 2012, the Company’s total assets amounted to Baht

11,348.9 million, representing

an increase of 13.33% from the previous year. The

assets comprise Cash and cash equivalent, Investments assets, Property foreclosed,

Property and equipment, Reinsurance assets, Accrued investment income, Premium

receivables, Intangible assets, Deferred tax assets and Other assets. The reasons

for the significant change in assets compared to last year are as follows:
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1. Investment assets in 2012 totalled 8,913.96 million Baht , increased by
1,020.83 million Baht and equivalent to 7854% of total assets , represents an
increase 12.93% from 2011, which coincided with the growth of total assets in
2012. The company’s investment assets comprises of held-to-maturity investment
6,412.75 million Baht or equivalent to 56.51% of total assets, represents an
increased from the previous year by 3.70%, or 228.86 million Baht, and available-
for-sale investments in 2012 totalled 2,487.40 million Baht , equivalent to 21.92% of
total assets , was higher than last year by 47.19% , or 797.51 million Baht.

2. Cash and cash equivalent in 2012 totalled 412.22 million Baht was higher
than last year by 60.18% , or 154.87 million Baht.

(2)  Quality of assets
- Account receivable (Premium receivables)

As at 31 December 2012, the Company has account receivable and breakdown

of overdue periods as follows: -

Not over 30 days 138.11 million Baht

Over 60 days to 90 days 16.54 million Baht

The Company has set the allowance for doubtful accounts amounted to 12.46 million
Baht, which has been considered, by the management, as a proper and adequate rate,
basedon the Company’s experience of receiving the debt payments from agents. And

the criteria for calculation are as follows:

Overdue receivables over 6 to 12 months allowance for doubtful accounts
will be set at 50%

Overdue receivables over 12 months allowance for doubtful accounts
will be set at 100%

In 2012, the Company has Premium receivables turnover 33.97 days, which is

considered as a healthy condition in the insurance business.
- Loans

At present, the Company still has no policy to extend loans to the third party,
except the policy to provide the housing loans or emergency loans as welfare for

its employees only.
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- Investments in securities

The Company has its policy to diversify the risks of investment by selecting to
invest in government bonds, state enterprises’ bonds, treasury bills, promissory
notes, stocks, debentures of leading companies, and unit trust, which have good

returns and liquidity.

As at 31 December 2012, investment in securities are determined at fair
value, and has already recorded surplus changes in value of available-for-sale

investments, amounted to 213.9 million Baht in equity.
Return on investment has increased from 3.77% in 2011 to 4.59% in 2012.
Liquidity
(1) Cash fiow

In 2012, the Company recorded a 154.87 million Baht net increase in Cash and cash
equivalents as a result of cash inflows from business operating activities amounting to
1,086.16 million Baht, which the Company used for investing and financing activities

(dividend payment to shareholders) amounting to 751.28 million Baht and 180 million Baht, respectively.

As at 31 December 2012, The Company has cash and cash equivalents 412.22 million
Baht which is considered by the Company as a proper amount due to the Company’s

policy to reserve liquidity for loss expenses and operating expenses at the end of the year.
2) Liquidity Ratio

The current ratio in 2012 is equal to 1.25 times , which is considered by the Company
as an appropriate ratio. One of the main short-term liabilities, which has an impact on the
Company’s liquidity is the loss reserve and outstanding claims amounted to 3,091.32 million
Baht. The Company considers that the current assets including cash and cash equivalent as
well as marketable securities, has reached the due date of repayment and has an adequate

amount for repayment of short-term liabilities.

Capital Expenditures

In 2012, the Company’s major capital expenditure was the acquisition of fixed assets
totalling 1129 million Baht, most of which were spent on the expansion of work and
establishment of branch offices in order to render the loss service and underwriting service.
Therefore, capital expenditure must be spent on purchase of land and building, decoration
of branch offices, purchase of computer and office equipment, which are necessary for the
operation of work, including the acquisition of vehicles for loss service, which was undertaken

with the aim to expand its underwriting business.
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Source of Funds

- Suitability of the capital structure

As at 31 December 2012, debt to equity ratio of the Company decreased from 3.48 times
in 2011 to 2.92 times in 2012. This resulted in the rising of equity totalling 663.83 million Baht
which came from unappropriated retained earnings increased from the previous year to THB
447.07 million and unrealized gain on revaluation of investment, which came from changes

in fair value of investments, increased from the previous year to THB 216.76 million.

Capital structure of the Company consists of:

As at 31 December As at 31 December

2012 2011
Million Baht %  Million Baht %
200.00 200.00
Premium on share capital 427.50 427.50

Issued and paid-up capital

Retained earnings
Appropriated - legal reserve 20.00 20.00
Unappropriated 2,037.37 1,5690.29

Other components of equity 213.90 (2.86)

2,898.77 100.00 2,234.93 100.00

- Reason of changes in equity

The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2012 approved the payment
of a dividend from the operating result of 2011 at the rate of 9.00 Baht; as a result,
the retained earnings have decreased by 180 million Baht; meanwhile, the net
earnings in 2012, which are transferred to retained earnings are amounted to
627.07 million Baht. In this year, the surplus on changes in values of investments
has increased from deficit 2.86 million Baht in 2011 to surplus 213.9 million Baht in 2012.
This affected the overview of equity as of the year end increased by 663.83 million

Baht or amounting to 29.70%.
- Liabilities
The Company’s liabilities at the end of 2012 are amounted to 8,450.14 million
Baht, increased by 671.18 million Baht from the previous year, or equal to 8.63%.
The total liabilities, which have increased, are the liabilities incurred from the operation

under normal condition of general business operation such as due to reinsurers,

premium reserve, income tax payable and other liabilities.
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Capital Fund Requirement as per the Insurance Against Loss Act B.E. 2535

The Company has allocated the reserves as provided in Clause 23 of the Insurance Against

Loss Act B.E.2535, as follows:

1. As at 31 December 2012, the Company’s premium reserve are amounted to 4,144.64
million Baht calculated according to the basis as specified in the Notification of the Ministry

of Commerce governing the appropriation of unearned premium reserves.

2. As at 31 December 2012, the Company’s loss reserve and outstanding claims, including
provision for losses incurred but not yet reported (IBNR) , are amounted to 3,091.32 million Baht.
As at 31 December 2012 , the Company’s equity according to the Registrar
Commandments of the Risk-Based Capital of insurance companies, dated 31 August 2011 has
determined that the company must have a capital adequacy ratio of not less than 125%. As of
30 September 2012, the company’s aforesaid ratio is 414.28% and the company still has

the capital more than requirement regulatory amounted to THB 2,497.15 million.

The Company’s Loss Ratio, a key specific ratio for the insurance industry, normally ranges
from 65% to 70%. In 2012 , the Loss Ratio stood at 60.42% which is considered as a healthy

condition in the motor insurance business.
Auditor’s fees
(A)  Audit fee

Audit fee that ERNST & YOUNG OFFICE LIMITED has received from the company
for the year 2012 is 1,160,000 Baht.

(B) Non-audit fee

1) Non-audit fee for review the efficiency and effectiveness of the internal
control system and the procedures for making other business investments which is

in compliance with the requirement of the Office of Insurance Commission is 140,000 Baht.

2) Non-audit fee for the professional services based upon agreed-upon
procedures to review the Risk-Based Capital (RBC) report for the Office of Insurance
Commission as at 30 June 2012 and 31 December 2012 totaling 500,000 Baht.
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The Audit Committee’s Report =

The Board of Directors of Syn Mun Kong Public Company Limited has appointed the Audit
Committee comprising 3 independent directors, Mr. Anuchata Chaiprapha as a Chairman of the
Audit Committee, Mr. Wisait Panutat as a Member of the Audit Committee, Mr. Suvichakorn
Chinapha as a Member of the Audit Committee, and Mr. Amornsak Srimongkolchai as a Secretary

to the Audit Committee.
In 2012, the Audit Committee held 10 meetings on crucial matters, which are summarized below.

1. To review the interim financial statements and the annual financial statements of the
Company before submit to the Board of Directors considering whether they are in
accordance with the accounting standards, related party disclosures, related

transactions, or the transactions which may have any conflict of interest.

2. To review internal control system, follow up the rectification of weaknesses by the
internal audit department, and report to the management for the rectification in order
to ensure that the Company preserves sufficient internal control system. To supervise
the internal audit with the plan covering risk areas of the organization and follow up

the audit result for the effectiveness of internal audit system.

3. To review the Company’s code of conduct for the listed companies in compliance
with the Notification of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, also the official regulations

and requirements.

4, To review and express an opinion on related transactions or the transactions which
may have any conflict of interest and to consider their correctness and the completeness

of the disclosure.

5. To consider the qualification and the independence of auditor and propose the nomination
and remuneration of the Company’s independent auditor
6. The Audit Committee performed self-assessment for the year 2012. The result is

satisfactory and already reported to the Company’s Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee has an access to the unspecified data and has consultation with
the management, internal audit department and independent auditor. The Audit Committee is

of the opinion that the Company has an appropriate internal control system. Besides, the good

(ol

Mr. Anuchata Chaiprapha

corporate governance has been developed.

Chairman of the Audit Committee
19 February 2013
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= Report of Independent Auditor

To the Shareholders of Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of Syn Mun Kong Public Company
Limited which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2012, and the
related statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. |
conducted my audits in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that
| comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited as at 31 December
2012, and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with

Thai Financial Reporting Standards.
4%7./ AR

Nonglak Pumnoi

Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 4172

Ernst & Young Office Limited
Bangkok: 21 February 2013
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Statements of financial position

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited

Statements of financial position

As at 31 December 2012

Assets
Cash and cash equivalent
Accrued investment income
Premium receivables
Reinsurance assets
Investments assets
Investments in securities
Trading securities
Available-for-sale investments
Held-to-maturity investments
Other investments
Loans
Properties foreclosed
Property, buildings and equipment
Intangible assets
Deferred tax assets
Other assets

Total assets

Note

9.1
9.2
9.3
9.4
10

12
13
14

(Unit: Baht)

2012 2011
412,222,038 257,347,536
58,909,979 41,710,018
803,037,367 720,280,567
259,499,057 308,221,580
- 4,056,000
2,487,403,700  1,689,889,456
6,412,746,875  6,183,884,146
7,137,400 7,137,400
6,671,546 8,162,554
12,343,337 2,298,050
334,444,975 279,847,683
19,158,061 16,173,551
305,841,007 267,425,795
229,489,244 227,459,962
11,348,904,586 = 10,013,894,298

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statements of financial position (Continued)

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited

Statements of financial position (Continued)

As at 31 December 2012

Liabilities and equity

Liabilities
Income tax payable

Due to reinsurers

Insurance contract liabilities

Loss reserves and outstanding claims

Premium reserve

Employee benefit obligations

Deferred tax liabilities
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Equity
Share capital

Registered

20,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each

Issued and paid up

20,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each

Premium on share capital

Retained earnings

Appropriated - Legal reserve

Unappropriated

Other components of equity

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

(Unit: Baht)

Note 2012 2011
105,423,871 71,200,147
15 92,722,743 79,852,445
16 3,091,317,310  3,287,687,461
171 4,144,639,429  3,513,463,816
18 138,650,683 106,264,260
13 53,475,022 99,879
19 823,910,190 720,392,340
8,450,139,248  7,778,960,348
200,000,000 200,000,000
200,000,000 200,000,000
427,500,000 427,500,000
21 20,000,000 20,000,000
2,037,365,248 1,590,292,910
213,900,090 (2,858,960)
2,898,765,338 2,234,933,950
11,348,904,586  10,013,894,298

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statements of income

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
Statements of income
For the year ended 31 December 2012

Note

Income
Net earned premium
Fee and commissions income
Total income
Expenses
Underwriting
Claim expenses
Claims and losses adjustment expenses
Commissions and brokerages expenses
Other underwriting expenses
Contribution to Road Accident Victims Protection

Company Limited

Operating expenses 22,

Total underwriting expense

Profit from underwriting

Net investment income

Profit from investments

Fair value losses on trading investments

Other income

Profit from operations

Contribution to the Office of Insurance Commission
Contribution to the General Insurance Fund
Contribution to the Victims Compensation Fund
Profit before income tax expenses

Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share

Profit for the year

22
22

22
22
22

22
23

30

2012

7,152,313,105

(Unit: Baht)
2011

6,301,856,824

89,738,145 97,232,552
7,242,051,250  6,399,089,376
4,321,613,728  3,685,696,776
1,314,090,831  1,177,806,322

118,855,923 136,522,769

85,488,524 76,676,242
1,000,133,871 826,632,530
6,840,182,877  5,908,334,639

401,868,373 495,754,737
306,852,164 230,123,838
122,154,857 79,273,543
(499,397) (2,094,766)
57,432,484 13,087,229
887,808,481 816,144,581
18,916,321 16,608,314
19,895,401 15,334,319
6,978,655 6,259,285
842,018,104 777,942,663
214,945,766 322,189,588
627,072,338 455,753,075
31.35 22.79

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited

Statements of comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 December 2012

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income:

Gains (losses) on change in values of available-for-sale

investments
Income tax relating to components of

other comprehensive income

Other comprehensive income for the year - net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Statements of comprehensive income

(Unit: Baht)

Note 2012 2011
627,072,338 455,753,075
270,948,812  (107,353,480)
(54,189,762) 31,848,674
216,759,050 (75,504,806)
843,831,388 380,248,269

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Statements of changes in equity

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited

Statements of changes in equity
For the year ended 31 December 2012

(Unit: Baht)

Other components of equity

Other comprehensive income Total other
Issued and Retained earnings Surplus (deficit) on changes ~ components of
paid-up Premium on  Appropriated in value of available- equity

share capital  share capital  legal reserve  Unappropriated for-sale investments
Balance as at 1 January 2011 200,000,000 427,500,000 20,000,000 1,294,539,835 72,645,846 72645846  2,014,685,681
Dividend paid (Note 20) (160,000,000) (160,000,000)
Total comprehensive income for the year 455,753,075 (75,504,806) (75,504,806) 380,248,269
Balance as at 31 December 2011 200,000,000 427,500,000 20,000,000 1,590,292,910 (2,858,960) (2,858960)  2,234,933950
Balance as at 1 January 2012 200,000,000 427,500,000 20,000,000 1,590,292,910 (2,858,960) (2,858960) = 2,234,933950
Dividend paid (Note 20) (180,000,000) (180,000,000)
Total comprehensive income for the year 627,072,338 216,759,050 216,759,050 843,831,388
Balance as at 31 December 2012 200,000,000 427,500,000 20,000,000 2,037,365,248 213,900,090 213900090 ~ 2,898,765,338

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statements of cash flow

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited

Statements of cash flow
For the years ended 31 December 2012

(Unit: Baht)

2012 2011

Cash flows from operating activities
Direct premium written
Cash paid for reinsurance
Losses incurred on direct insurance
Loss adjustment expenses on direct insurance
Commissions and brokerages on direct insurance
Other underwriting expenses
Interest income
Dividend income
Other income
Operating expenses
Corporate income tax
Net cash from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Cash flows from
Investments in securities
Loans
Deposits at financial institutions
Property and equipment
Net cash from investing activities
Cash flows used in
Investments in securities
Loans
Deposits at financial institutions
Property and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

Net cash used in investing activities

7,838,139,783
(10,210,931)
(4,246,509,950)
(817,533,237)
(1,247,555,864)
(197,646,114)
237,467,766
57,547,988
54,373,159
(868,792,269)
(213,120,852)

6,769,821,308
(44,767,203)
(3,313,390,634)
(273,504,149)
(1,110,317,362)
(214,235,698)
174,352,276
46,486,263
3,316,873
(696,657,216)
(321,110,408)

1,086,159,479

1,019,994,050

8,851,072,279 17,408,094,296
3,410,908 2,478,796
1,707,161,531 689,556,428
4,409,610 252,335
10,566,054,328 18,095,381,855
(6,848,074,301) (18,051,015,520)
(1,919,900) (876,616)
(4,353,070,672) (1,102,186,256)
(114,274,432) (27,349,769)
(11,317,339,305) (19,181,428,161)
(751,284,977) (1,086,046,306)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statements of cash flow

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
Statements of cash flow
For the year ended 31 December 2012
(Unit: Baht)

2012 2011

Cash flows from financing activities

Dividend paid (180,000,000)  (160,316,472)
Net cash used in investing activities (180,000,000) (160,316,472)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 154,874,502  (226,368,728)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 257,347,536 483,716,264
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period (Note 6) 412,222,038 257,347,536

Supplemental cash flows information
Non-cash item

Gains (losses) on changes in values of available-for-sale
investments - net of income tax 216,759,050 (75,504,8006)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Notes to financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012

1.

General information

1.1 Corporate information
Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited (“the Company”) is a public company
incorporated and domiciled in Thailand. The Company is principally engaged in the
provision of non-life insurance. The registered office of the Company is at 313 Srinakarin

Road, Huamark, Bangkapi, Bangkok.
1.2 Severe flood situation

In the fourth quarter of 2011, there was severe flooding in Thailand. The floods materially
affected the financial statements of the Company, with the financial impact of the floods

reflected in the financial statements until 31 December 2012 are as follows:

(Unit: Million Baht)

Gross claim Claims reserve Net claims

refundable from

reinsurers
Loss reserves and outstanding claims 82.45 (2.99) 79.46
Claim paid 327.82 (31.81) 296.01
Total 410.27 (34.80) 375.47
Claim refundable under Excess of Loss reinsurance (18.29)
Claim refundable under Excess of Loss reinsurance - received (49.21)
Net claims expense - statement of income 307.97
Less: net claims expense - statement income - 2011 (343.21)
Net claims expense - statement of income - 2012 (decrease) (35.24)

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards
enunciated under the Accounting Professions Act B.E. 2547, except Thai Accounting Standard
No. 12 “Income Taxes” has early been adopted before the effective date, and in accordance
with Thai accounting practices related to insurance and the accounting and reporting
guidelines prescribed by the Office of Insurance Commission (“OIC”). The presentation of the
financial statements has been made in compliance with the Declaration of the Insurance

Commission dated 27 May 2010.

The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements of the
Company. The financial statements in English language have been translated from the Thai

language financial statements.
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The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where

otherwise disclosed in the accounting policies.
New accounting standards not yet effective

The Federation of Accounting Professions issued the following new/revised accounting

standards that are effective for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

The Company’s management believes that these accounting standards will not have any

significant impact on the financial statements for the year when they are initially applied.

In addition, the Federation of Accounting Professions has issued Notification No. 30/2555 -
34/2555, published in the Royal Gazette on 17 January 2013, mandating the use of

accounting treatment guidance and accounting standard interpretations as follows.

The management of the Company has assessed the effect of these standards and believes

that Accounting Treatment Guidance, Accounting Standard Interpretation and Financial

Reporting Standard Interpretations are not relevant to the business of the Company.
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4. Significant accounting policies
4.1 Revenue recognition
(a) Premium income

Premium income consists of direct premium and reinsurance premium less premium
of canceled policies and premiums refunded to policy holders and adjust with

unearned premium reserve.

Direct premium income is recognised on the date the insurance policy comes into
effect. For long-term insurance policies with coverage periods of longer than 1 year,
related revenues are recorded as unearned items, and recognised as income over the

coverage period.

Reinsurance premium income is recognised as income when the reinsurer places the

reinsurance application or the statement of accounts with the Company.
(b) Commission and brokerage fee income

Commission and brokerage fee from ceded premium are recognised as income when

services have been rendered to the reinsurers.

Commission and brokerage fees from ceded premium with coverage periods longer
than 1 year are recorded as unearned items and recognised as income over the

coverage period.
(c) Interest income and dividend

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis based on the effective interest rate.

Dividends are recognised when the right to receive the dividends is established.
(d) Gain (loss) on investment

Gain (loss) on investment is recognised as income or expense on the transaction date.
(e) Interest income on loan

Interest on loan is recognised as income on an accrual basis, based on the amount

of principal outstanding.
4.2 Expenses recognition
(a) Ceded premium

Ceded premium is recognised as expenses when the insurance risk is transferred to

another insurer.
(b) Commission and brokerage fees expenses

Commissions and brokerages are expended when incurred.
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(c) Claims and losses adjustment expenses

Claims and losses adjustment expenses consist of claims and losses adjustment
expenses of direct insurance and reinsurance, and include the amounts of the claims,
related expenses, and loss adjustments of the current and prior period incurred
during the year, less residual value and other recoveries (if any), and claims refundable

from reinsurers.

Claims and losses adjustment expenses of direct insurance are recognised upon the
receipt of the claims advice from the insured, based on the claims notified by the
insured and estimates made by the Company’s management. The maximum value of

claims estimated is not however, to exceed the sum-insured under the relevant
policy.
Claims and losses adjustment expenses of reinsurance are recognised as expenses

when the reinsurer places the loss advice or the statement of accounts with the

Company.
4.3 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and at banks, and all highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of three months or less and not subject to

withdrawal restrictions.
4.4 Premium receivables and allowance for doubtful accounts

Premium receivable from both direct and reinsurance is stated at its net realisable value.
The Company set up an allowance for doubtful accounts based on the estimated loss
that may incur in collection of the premium receivables, on the basis of collection
experiences, analysis of debtor aging and a review of current status of the premium

receivables as at the end of reporting period.
4.5 Reinsurance assets and due to reinsurers

(a) Reinsurance assets are stated at the outstanding balance of amount due from
reinsurers, amounts deposit on reinsurance, and insurance reserve refundable from

reinsurers.

Amounts due from reinsurers consist of accrued commission and brokerage income,
claims and various other items receivable from reinsurers, excluding reinsurance
premium receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts. The Company records
allowance for doubtful accounts for the estimated losses that may be incurred due to
inability to make collection, taking into account collection experience and the status

of receivables from reinsurers as at the end of the reporting period.
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Insurance reserve refundable from reinsurers is estimated based on the related
reinsurance contract of premium reserve, loss reserve and outstanding claims in

accordance with the law regarding insurance reserve calculation.

(b) Amounts due from reinsurers are stated at the outstanding balance payable from

reinsurance and amounts withheld on reinsurance.

Amounts due to reinsurers consist of reinsurance premiums and other items payable

to reinsurers, excluding claims.

The Company presents net of reinsurance to the same entity (reinsurance assets or

amounts due to reinsurers) when the following criteria for offsetting are met.

(1) The entity has a legal right to offset amounts presented in the statements of financial

position, and

(2) The entity intends to receive or pay the net amount recognised in the statements of

financial position, or to realise the asset at the same time as it pays the liability.
4.6 Investments in securities

(a) Investments in securities held for trading are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair
value of these securities are recorded in profit or loss. Investment in securities
classified to trading securities when the Company’s main purpose to sell in the near

future.

(b) Investments in available-for-sale securities are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair
value of these securities are recorded in comprehensive income, and will be recorded

in profit or loss when the securities are sold.

(c) Investments in debt securities, both due within one year and expected to be held to
maturity, are recorded at amortised cost. The premium/discount on debt securities is
amortised/accreted by the effective rate method with the amortised/accreted amount
presented as an adjustment to the interest income. Debt securities classified to held-

to-maturity securities when the Company has ability to hold to maturity.

(d) Investments in non-marketable equity securities, which the Company classifies as

other investments, are stated at cost net of allowance for impairment (if any).

The fair value of marketable security is based on the latest bid price of the last working
day of the year. The fair value of debt instrument is determined based on yield rate
quoted by the Thai Bond Market Association. The fair value of unit trust is determined

from its net asset value.
The weighted average method is used for computation of the cost of investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the
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carrying amount of the investment is recognised in profit or loss.
4.7 Loans and allowance for doubtful accounts

Loans are stated at net realisable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for
the estimated losses that may be incurred in collection of loans based on an evaluation
of the current status of the debtors, taking into consideration the recovery risk and the
value of collateral. Increase (decrease) in an allowance for doubtful accounts is recognised

as an expense during the year.
4.8 Properties foreclosed

Properties foreclosed as stipulated by the OIC are presented at cost less allowance for
loss on impairment. Such properties foreclosed consist of (1) properties that belong to
the Company as a result of debt settlement or the Company’s purchase of properties
mortgaged with the Company through an auction held by order of a court or the official
receiver, together with possession of properties as a result of finance leasing or hire
purchase; (2) land, buildings and other properties, including leasehold rights, to be used

for business operations or for employees and that are no longer used for that purpose.
4.9 Property, buildings and equipment and depreciation

Land is stated at cost. Buildings and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated

depreciation and allowance for loss on impairment of assets (if any).

Depreciation of buildings and equipment is calculated by reference to their costs on the

straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings - 20 years

Leasehold improvement - Over the lease term
Furniture and fixtures and Office equipment - 3 years and 5 years
Motor vehicles - 5 years

Depreciation is included in determining income.
No depreciation is provided on land and construction in progress.

An item of property, buildings and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising

on disposal of an asset is included in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.
4.10 Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any

accumulated impairment losses (if any).
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Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised on a systematic basis over the economic
useful life and tested for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible
asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method of such
intangible assets are reviewed at least at each financial year end. The amortisation

expense is charged to profit or loss.

The useful lives of intangible assets with finite useful lives which are computer software

are 10 years.
4.11 Related party transactions

Related parties comprise enterprises and individuals that control, or are controlled by,
the Company, whether directly or indirectly, or which are under common control with the

Company.

They also include individuals which directly or indirectly own a voting interest in the
Company that gives them significant influence over the Company, key management
personnel, directors, and officers with authority in the planning and direction of the

Company’s operations.
4.12 Loss reserve and outstanding claims

Outstanding claims are recorded at the amount to be actually paid. Loss reserve is
provided upon receipt of claim advices from the insured based on the claims notified by
the insured and estimates made by the Company’s management. The maximum value of

claims estimate is not however, to exceed the sum-insured under the relevant policy.

The Company has allocated IBNR, which is calculated using an actuarial method based
on a best estimate of claims which are expected to be paid in respect of losses
occurring before or as at the reporting period. The IBNR is calculated for both reported

and not reported losses, and net of recorded claims.

4.13 Premium reserve
Premium reserve consists of unearned premium reserve and unexpired risks reserve.
(a) Unearned premium reserve

Unearned premium reserve is calculated based on direct premium before deducting

premium ceded as follows:

Bail bond - 70% of premium as from the date policy is
effective
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(b) Unexpired risks reserve

Unexpired risks reserve is the reserve for the claims that may be incurred in respect
of in-force policies. Unexpired risks reserve is set aside using an actuarial method, at
the best estimate of the claims that are expected be incurred during the remaining

period of coverage, based on historical claims data.

As at the end of reporting period, the Company compares the amounts of unexpired
risks reserve with unearned premium reserve, and if unexpired risks reserve is higher
than unearned premium reserve, the difference is recognised as unexpired risks reserve

in the financial statements.
4.14 Long-term leases

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in profit or loss on a straight

line basis over the lease term.
4.15 Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling at
the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling at the end of reporting

period.
Gains and losses on exchange are included in determining income.
4.16 Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company performs impairment reviews in
respect of the property, building and equipment and intangible assets whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that an asset may be impaired. An impairment loss
is recognised when the recoverable amount of an asset, which is the higher of the

asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use, is less than the carrying amount.
An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.

In the assessment of asset impairment if there is any indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased, the Company estimates
the asset’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s
recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The increased
carrying amount of the asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss shall not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss

been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in profit or loss.
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4.17 Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund are recognised as

expenses when incurred.
Post-employment benefits and other long-term employee benefits
Defined contribution plans

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund. The fund is
monthly contributed by employees and by the Company. The fund’s assets are held in a
separate trust fund and the Company’s contributions are recognised as expenses when

incurred.
Defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits

The Company has obligations in respect of the severance payments it must make to
employees upon retirement under labor law and other employee benefit plans. The
Company treats these severance payment obligations as a defined benefit plan. In
addition, the Company provides other long-term employee benefit plan, namely long

service awards.

The obligation under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit
plans is determined by a professionally qualified independent actuary based on actuarial

techniques, using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from post-employment benefits and other long-term

benefits are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
4.18 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount

of the obligation.
4.19 Income tax

Income tax expense represents the sum of corporate income tax currently payable and

deferred tax.
Current tax

Current income tax is provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid to
the taxation authorities, based on taxable profits determined in accordance with tax

legislation.
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Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts at the end of each reporting period,

using the tax rates enacted at the end of the reporting period.

The Company recognises deferred tax liabilities for all taxable temporary differences
while it recognises deferred tax assets for all deductible temporary differences and tax
losses carried forward to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which such deductible temporary differences and tax losses carried

forward can be utilised.

At each reporting period, the Company reviews and reduces the carrying amount of
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable

profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

The Company records deferred tax directly to equity if the tax relates to items that are

recorded directly to equity.
Significant accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Thai Financial Reporting Standards
at times requires management to make subjective judgements and estimates regarding
matters that are inherently uncertain. These judgements and estimates affect reported
amounts and disclosures; and actual results could differ from these estimates. Significant

judgements and estimates are as follows:
Leases

In determining whether a lease is to be classified as an operating lease or finance lease, the
management is required to use judgement regarding whether significant risk and rewards of
ownership of the leased asset has been transferred, taking into consideration terms and

conditions of the arrangement.
Allowance for doubtful accounts

In determining an allowance for doubtful accounts, the management needs to make judgement
and estimates based upon, among other things, past collection history, aging profile of

outstanding debts and the prevailing economic condition.
Impairment of investments in securities

The Company treats available-for-sale investments and other investments as impaired when
there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost or where
other objective evidence of impairment exists. The determination of what is “significant” or

“prolonged” requires judgement of the management.
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Property, buildings and equipment/Depreciation

In determining depreciation of buildings and equipment, the management is required to make
estimates of the useful lives and residual values of the buildings and equipment and to review

estimate useful lives and residual values when there are any changes.

In addition, the management is required to review property, buildings and equipment for
impairment on a periodical basis and record impairment losses when it is determined that
their recoverable amount is lower than the carrying amount. This requires judgements

regarding forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets subject to the review.
Intangible assets

The initial recognition and measurement of intangible assets, and subsequent impairment
testing, require management to make estimates of cash flows to be generated by the asset or
the cash generating units and to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the

present value of those cash flows.
Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax
losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences and losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon

the likely timing and level of estimate future taxable profits.
Loss reserve and outstanding claims

At the end of each reporting period, the Company has to estimate loss reserve and
outstanding claims taking into account two factors. These are the claims incurred and
reported, and the claims incurred but not reported (IBNR). The ultimate cost of outstanding
claims is established using a range of standard actuarial claims projection techniques, such

as the Chain Ladder and Bornheutter-Ferguson methods.

The main assumptions underlying these techniques relate to historical experience, including
the development of claims estimates, paid and incurred losses, average costs per claim and
claim numbers etc. To perform the calculation, it is necessary to perform analysis based on
the type of insurance and to use the services of an actuary with expertise, experience, and an

understanding of the insurance business and the Company’s products.
Nevertheless, such estimates are forecasts of future outcomes, and actual results could differ.

In this regard, the OIC has allowed reserves for loss that has been incurred but not yet
reported (IBNR) to be calculated and certified by the management of company that have

received permission from the OIC.

Annual Report 2012 / Syn Mon Kong Insurance Plc.



Unexpired risk reserve

Unexpired risk reserve is calculated using an actuarial method, based on a best estimate of
the claims expected to be paid over the remaining term of the insurance. Estimating the
reserve requires the management to exercise judgment, with reference to historical data and

the best estimates available at the time.

Post-employment benefits under defined benefit plans and other long-term employee

benefits

The obligation under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plans is
determined based on actuarial techniques. Such determination is made based on various
assumptions, including discount rate, future salary increase rate, mortality rate and staff

turnover rate.
Litigation

The Company has contingent liabilities as a result of litigation. The Company’s management
has used judgement to assess of the results of the litigation and believes that losses incurred

will not exceed the recorded amounts as at the end of reporting period.

Cash and cash equivalents

(Unit: Baht)
Cash on hand 29,017,561 19,212,301
Deposits at banks with no fixed maturity date 258,204,477 233,135,235
Deposits at banks with fixed maturity date 3,825,036,340 1,059,127,199
Total cash and deposits at financial institutions 4,112,258,378 1,311,474,735

Short-term investment which amounts maturing
within 3 months 5,000,000 5,000,000

Less: Deposits at banks which amounts maturing

in over 3 months (3,672,305,397)  (1,027,196,256)
Deposits at banks which subject to restrictions (32,730,943) (31,930,943)
Cash and cash equivalents 412,222,038 257,347,536
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As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, fixed deposits have been used to secure in the following
cases:

(Unit: Baht)

2012 2011

Deposits at banks which pledged:

Bank overdrafts 20,000,000 20,000,000
Electricity supply and communications usage 2,000,000 2,000,000
Court bond under motor insurance policies 4,930,943 4,930,943
Letter of guarantees 5,800,000 5,000,000

32,730,943 31,930,943

As at 31 December 2012, bank deposits in saving account, fixed deposits and short-term
investment carried interest between 0.50 and 3.30 percent per annum (2011: between 0.50

and 5.25 percent per annum).
7. Premium receivables

The balances as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 of premium receivables are classified by

aging from the maturity date under the stipulated law of the premium collection as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
2012
Due from  Due from  Due from Total
insured  agents and reinsurers
brokers

Not yet due - 583,900,687 897,117 584,797,804
Not over 30 days 249,075 137,811,294 54,453 138,114,822
Over 30 days to 60 days 72,826 45291817 27,709 45,392,352
Over 60 days to 90 days 28,884 16,513,790 = 16,542,674
Over 90 days to 1 year 886 26,076,717 = 26,077,603
Over 1 year - 4,575,998 = 4,575,998
Total premium receivables 351,671 814,170,303 979,279 815,501,253
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts - (12,463,886) - (12,463,886)
Total premium receivables, net 351,671 801,706,417 979,279 803,037,367
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(Unit: Baht)
2011

Due from Due from Due from

insured agents and reinsurers

brokers
Not yet due - 498678966 1,747,231 500,426,197
Not over 30 days 60,980 128,447,656 18,013 128,526,649
Over 30 days to 60 days 12,228 49,353,692 35,454 49,401,374
Over 60 days to 90 days - 18,604,821 7,115 18,611,936
Over 90 days to 1 year - 31,075,967 - 31,075,967
Over 1 year - 5,703,037 56,986 5,760,023
Total premium receivables 73,208 731,864,139 1,864,799 733,802,146
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts - (18,521,579) - (13,521,579)
Total premium receivables, net 73,208 718,342,560 1,864,799 720,280,567

For premium receivables due form agents and brokers, the Company has stipulated the
collection guideline in accordance with the law of the premium collection. For overdue

premium receivables, the Company has the legal process with such agents and brokers.

Reinsurance assets

(Unit: Baht)
Amounts deposit on reinsurance 784,193 1,145,495
Amounts due from reinsurers 31,411,609 75,165,451
Insurance reserve refundable from reinsurers 227,303,255 231,910,634
Reinsurance assets 259,499,057 308,221,580

Insurance reserve refundable from reinsurers as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 includes
insurance reserve refundable from reinsurers from flooding loss amounting to Baht 21.28

million and 99.65 million, respectively as described in Note 1.2 to the financial statements.

The balances as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 of amounts due from reinsurers are classified

by aging as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
Not yet due 12,561,531 74,489,505
Not over 12 months 18,850,078 675,946
Total amounts due from reinsurers 31,411,609 75,165,451
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9. Investments in securities

9.1 Trading securities
(Unit: Baht)

2012 2011

Cost  Unrealised Unrealised Fair Value ~ Percentage of Cost Unrealised  Unrealised ~ Fair Value Percentage of

gains losses investment to gains losses investment to

total assets total assets

Private enterprises securities

Equity securities - - - - - 3,556,603 499,397 - 4,056,000 0.04
Total - - - - - 3,556,603 499,397 - 4,056,000 0.04
9.2 Available-for-sale investments
(Unit: Baht)

2012 2011

Cost Unrealised Unrealised  Fair Value  Percentage of Cost Unrealised Unrealised  Fair Value  Percentage of

gains losses investments to gains losses investments to

total assets total assets

Government and state enterprise securities

Equity securities 88559,178 1,906,622 - 90465800 080 68508859 - (7.282179) 61,276,680 0.61
Total 88559,178 1,906,622 - 90465800 080 68508859 - (7282179) 61,276,680 0.61
Private enterprises securities

Equity securities 977,339,710 215,201,537 - 1192541247 1051 = 603424,820 1,003,330 - 604,428,150 6.03
Unit trusts 1,154,125877 48,827,481 - 1202,953,358 1060 1,021529478 2,655,148 - 1,024,184,626 10.22
Warrants 3823 1439472 - 1,443,295 0.01 = = = = 0.00
Total 2,131,469,410 265468 490 - 2,396,937,900 2112 1624954298 3658478 - 1,628,612,776 16.25
Total available-for-sale investments _ 2,220,028,588 267,375,112 - 2/487,403,700 2192 1693463157 3658478 (7.232,179) 1,689,889,456 16.86
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9.3 Held-to-maturity investments

(Unit: Baht)
2012 2011

Cost/ Percentage of Cost/ Percentage of

Amortised investments Amortised investments to
cost to total assets cost total assets

Government and state enterprise securities

Thai government bonds 923,731,131 8.14 1,068,387,302 10.66
State enterprise bonds 211,344,991 186 216,344,173 2.16
Notes 406,000,000 3.58 1,380,000,000 13.77
Debentures 240,128,717 212 200,269,510 2.00
Saving lotteries 11,051,000 010 11,051,000 0.11
Total 1,792,255,839 15.8 2,876,051,985 28.70
Private enterprises debt securities

Bonds 50,000,000 0.44 - -
Bill of exchange 50,000,000 0.44 1,180,000,000 11.77
Debentures 816,557,696 7.20 1,019,807,962 10.18
Total 916,557,696 8.08 2,199,807,962 21.95
Less: Allowance for impairment (1,103,000) (0.01)  (1,103,000) (0.01)
Total 915,454,696 8.07 2,198,704,962 21.94
Foreign investments

Bonds = - 50,000,000 0.50
Total - - 50,000,000 0.50

Deposit at financial institutions which amounts maturing
in over 3 months

Deposit at bank 3,705,036,340 32.65 1,059,127,199 10.57
Total 3,705,036,340 32.65 1,059,127,199 10.57
Total held-to-maturity investments, net  6,412,746,875 56.52 6,183,884,146 61.71

9.4 Other investments

(Unit: Baht)
2012 2011

Percentage of Cost Percentage of
investments to investments

total to total

assets assets
Investment in non-listed companies in Thailand 7,141,104 0.06 7,141,104 0.07
Total 7,141,104 0.06 7,141,104 0.07
Less: Allowance for impairment (3,704) (0.00) (8,704) (0.00)
Total other investments, net 7,137,400 0.06 7,137,400 0.07
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9.5 Maturity of debt securities

(Unit: Baht)
2012 2011

Period to maturity Period to maturity

Within 1 year 1 -5 years Over 5 years Within 1 year 1 -5 years Over 5 years

Held-to-maturity investments
Government and state enterprise securities
Thai government bonds

State enterprise bonds

Notes

Debentures

Others

Total

Private enterprises debt securities
Bonds

Bill of exchange

Debentures

Total

Less: Allowance for impairment

Total

Foreign investments

Bonds

Total

Deposit at financial institutions which
amounts maturing in over 3 months
Deposit at banks

Total

Total held-to-maturity investments

As at 31 December 2012, the Company pledged bonds with fair value totaling Baht 28
million (2011: Baht 29 million) as a security for cases brought against insured drivers,
and Baht 14 million (2011: Baht 14 million) have been placed as a security with the

Registrar under the Non-life Insurance Act.

As at 31 December 2012, the Company pledged bonds with fair value totaling Baht 919
million (2011: Baht 531 million) and debentures with fair value totaling Baht 92 million
(2011: Baht 147 million) as non-life insurance policy reserve with the Registrar under the

Non-life Insurance Act.
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10. Loans and accrued interest

As at 31 December 2012, the balances of loans and accrued interest are aged by principal

and accrued interest as follows:
(Unit: Baht)

Collaterised loans Other loans Total

Outstanding period Principal  Accrued interest  Principal ~ Accrued interest  Principal ~ Accrued interest Total

Not yet due 6,190,785 3,214 480,761 321 6,671,546 3,535 6,675,081

As at 31 December 2011, the balances of loans and accrued interest are aged by principal

and accrued interest as follows:
(Unit: Baht)

Collaterised loans Other loans Total

Outstanding period Principal  Accrued interest  Principal  Accrued interest Principal Accrued interest Total

Not yet due 7,291,957 5,322 870,597 393 8,162,554 5,715 8,168,269

Loans provided to employees are in accordance with employee’s benefits plan under a credit
line of Baht 20,000 or less for personal guarantee loans. As for a loan with collateral, the
Company categorises ranks of borrowers into 3 levels: (1) general employees are entitled to a
loan facility of not exceeding Baht 500,000, (2) heads of units or departments are entitled to a
loan facility of not exceeding Baht 1 million, and (3) assistant managers up are entitled to a
loan facility of not exceeding Baht 3 million. In this regard, the loan facility shall not exceed
80% of value of assets. The loans bear interest at the rate of 1-year fixed deposit rate plus 2
percent per annum of Siam Commercial Bank. The interest shall be increased every quarter.
As at 31 December 2012, loans to employees amounted to Baht 6.67 million (2011: Baht 8.17

million).

Annual Report 2012 / Syn Mon Kong Insurance Plc.



11. Property, buildings and equipment

(Unit: Baht)
Buildings and Furniture, Motor vehicles Construction in
Leasehold fixtures and progress

improvement equipment
Cost
As at 1 January 2011
Additions
Disposals

Transfers in (out)

Write-off

As at 31 December 2011
Additions

Disposals

Transfers in (out)

Write-off

Adjust during the year

As at 31 December 2012
Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 January 2011
Depreciation for the year
Depreciation on disposals
Depreciation on write-off
As at 31 December 2011
Depreciation for the year
Depreciation on disposals
Depreciation on write-off
Depreciation on adjust

As at 31 December 2012
Allowance for impairment
As at 1 January 2011
Increase during the year
Decrease during the year
As at 31 December 2011
Increase during the year
Decrease during the year
As at 31 December 2012
Net book value

As at 31 December 2011
As at 31 December 2012 __ 162835403 100087560 40880618 29391485 1249010 334444075
Depreciation for the year
2011

2012

As at 31 December 2012, certain motor vehicles and equipment items have been fully
depreciated but are still in use. The gross carrying amount (before deducting accumulated
depreciation and allowance for impairment) of those assets amounted to approximately Baht
455 million (2011: Baht 274 million).
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12. Intangible assets

The net book value of intangible assets as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 is presented

below.

(Unit: Baht)

Computer Computer

software software under

development

As at 31 December 2012
Cost
Less: Accumulated amortisation

Net book value

As at 31 December 2011
Cost
Less: Accumulated amortisation

Net book value

29,417,754 1,950,000 31,367,754
(12,209,693) = (12,209,693)
17,208,061 1,950,000 19,158,061
25,828,117 = 25,828,117
(9,654,566) = (9,654,5661
16,173,551 = 16,173,551

A reconciliation of the net book value of intangible assets for the years 2012 and 2011 is

presented below.

(Unit: Baht)

2012 2011

Net book value at beginning of year
Acquisition
Less: Amortisation

Net book value at end of year

16,173,551 17,687,259

5,539,637 1,006,201
(2,555,127) (2,519,909)
19,158,061 16,173,551
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13. Deferred tax/corporate income tax

Corporate income tax for the year ended 31 December 2012 has been calculated at the rate
of 23% (2011: 30%) of profit before income tax, after adding back certain provisions and
expenses which are disallowable for the tax computation purposes, and deducting dividend

income which is exempted from tax, and adjusting with deferred tax.

Corporate income tax expenses for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011 are made

up as follows:

(Unit: Baht)

2012 2011

Current income tax:

Current income tax charge 254,391,068 267,293,315

Adjustment in respect of current income tax of previous year (215,470) 76,441

Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (66,302,675)  (45,761,691)

Effects of changes in the applicable tax rates from

30 percentto 23 percent and 20 percent - 100,581,523
Effects of changes in the applicable tax rates from

23 percent to 20 percent 27,072,843 =
Income tax expense reported in the statement

of income 214,945,766 322,189,588

The amounts of income tax relating to each component of other comprehensive income for
the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

(Unit: Baht)

2012 2011

Deferred tax relating to gain on
re-measuring available-for-sale investments (54,189,762) 32,206,044
Effects of changes in the applicable tax rates
from 30 percent to 20 percent - (357,370)
(54,189,762) 31,848,674
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Reconciliation between income tax expenses and the product of accounting profit multiplied

by the applicable tax rates for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011.

(Unit: Baht)

Accounting profit before tax 842,018,104

Applicable tax rate 23%
Accounting profit before tax multiplied by

applicable tax rate 193,664,164
Adjustment in respect of current income tax

of previous year (215,470)

Defer tax relating to origination and reversal of temporary
difference (66,302,675)

Effects of changes in the applicable tax rates from
30 percent to 23 percent and 20 percent -

Effects of changes in the applicable tax rates from

23 percent to 20 percent 27,072,843
Effects of:
Income tax exemption (13,465,923) | (12,307,777)
Non-deductible expenses 74,192,827 46,218,293
Total 60,726,904
Income tax expenses reported in the statement of income 214,945,766
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As of 31 December 2012 and 2011, the components of deferred tax assets and deferred tax

liabilities are as follows:

Deferred tax assets

Net premium on debt securities

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for loss on impairment of investments
Allowance for loss on impairment of assets

Premium reserves

Provision for losses incurred but not yet reported (IBNR)
Loss reserve

Employee benefit obligations

Losses on changes in values of investments - available-for-sale

securities

Total

Deferred tax liabilities

Unrealised gains on changes in values of investments
- trading securities

Gains on changes in values of investments
- available-for-sale securities

Total

(Unit: Baht)

2,666,957
1,671,674
188,740
3,206,000
180,485,617
6,152,072
94,012,270
17,457,677

305,841,007

53,475,022

53,475,022

In October 2011, the cabinet passed a resolution to reduce the corporate income tax rate
from 30 percent to 23 percent in 2012, and then to 20 percent from 2013. In addition, in order
to comply with the resolution of the cabinet, in December 2011, the decreases in tax rates for
2012 - 2014 were enacted through a royal decree. The Company reflected the changes in tax

rates in its deferred tax calculation, as presented above.
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14. Other assets

(Unit: Baht)

2012 2011

Cheques returned

Accounts receivable from agents
Guaranteed receivable

Receivables from sales of investments
Total other receivables

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts
Other receivables - net

Suspense input vat

Advance to employees

Prepaid commission expenses
Deposits and retention

Leasehold right - net

Advance payment of ceded premium
Others

Total other assets

5,048,088 4,831,776
49,186,901 40,788,689
700,100 788,900
9,284,440 76,165
64,219,529 46,485,530
(17,889,492) (13,069,716)
46,330,037 33,415,814
92,772,665 100,216,145
2,733,270 3,300,335
35,970,433 23,900,283
15,310,010 13,559,190
4,576,165 5,103,047
12,575,864 31,579,841
19,220,800 16,385,307
229,489,244 227,459,962

As of 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Company had overdue recivables and calssified by

aging as follows.

(Unit: Baht)

2012 2011

Age of receivables

Under 3 months

Over 3 months to 6 months
Over 6 months to 12 months
Over 12 months

Total

15. Due to reinsurers

2012 2011

Outward premium payables
Amounts withheld on reinsurance
Others reinsurance payables

Total due to reinsurers

37,576,247 21,474,924
3,997,186 5,570,945
3,787,698 1,273,531

18,858,398 18,166,130

64,219,529 46,485,530

(Unit: Baht)

26,568,795 14,643,929

62,993,552 60,501,193
3,160,396 4,707,323

92,722,743 79,852,445
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16. Loss reserves and outstanding claims

(Unit: Baht)
Beginning balance 3,287,687,461 3,005,125,018
Claims and losses adjustment expenses for the year 4,520,912,765 3,924,112,596
Claims and losses adjustment expenses paid during the year (4,717,282,916) (3,641,550,153)
Ending balance 3,091,317,310  3,287,687,461

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Company, which is a reinsurer under the reinsurance
contracts, has loss reserve and outstanding claims under such contracts of Baht 84.4 million

and Baht 68.2 million, respectively.

Loss reserves and outstanding claims as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 includes loss
reserves and outstanding claims from flooding claim amounting to Baht 82.4 million and Baht

257.1 million, respectively as discussed in Note 1.2 to the financial statements.
17. Premium reserve

17.1 Unearned premium reserve

(Unit: Baht)
Beginning balance 3,513,463,816  3,147,905,664
Premium written for the year 8,072,298,379  6,927,633,852
Premium earned for the current year (7,441,122,766) (6,562,075,700)
Ending balance 4,144,639,429  3,513,463,816
17.2 Unexpired risk reserve

(Unit: Baht)
Beginning balance 2,034,327,726 1,738,035,824
Estimated claims for the year 4,503,214,585 3,765,811,049
Risk expired during the year (4,095,179,282)  (3,469,519,147)
Ending balance 2,442,363,029  2,034,327,726
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18. Employee benefit obligations

2012 2011

Short-term employee benefit

Reserves for retirement benefit and other long-term

employee benefits

Employee benefit obligations

(Unit: Baht)

51,362,300 43,618,296
87,288,383 62,645,964
138,650,683 106,264,260

Provision for long-term employee benefits, which is compensations on employees’ retirement

and other long-term employee benefit, was as follows:

2012 2011

Defined benefit obligation at beginning of year

Current service cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid during the year
Actuarial loss

Defined benefit obligation at end of year

(Unit: Baht)

62,645,964 53,341,569
6,051,368 7,686,825
2,819,069 2,400,370
(4,601,207) (782,800)
20,373,189 -
87,288,383 62,645,964

Long-term employee benefit expenses included in the profit or loss was as follows:

Current service cost
Interest cost

Actuarial loss recognised during the year

Past service costs recognised during the year

Total expense recognized in profit or loss

(Unit: Baht)

2012 2011
6,051,368 7,686,825
2,819,068 2,400,370
20,373,189 =
- 52,558,769
29,243,625 62,645,964

Principal actuarial assumptions at the valuation date were as follows:

2012 2011

(% per annum)

(% per annum)

Discount rate
Future salary increase rate
Staff turnover rate

Gold price increase rate

3.7 45
5.0 5.0
0.0 - 220 0.0 - 23.0
3.0 3.0
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Amounts of defined benefit obligation for the current and previous period are as follows:

Defined benefit obligation

(Unit: Baht)

Experience adjustments arising on

the plan liabilities

Year 2012 87,288,383 6,244,368
Year 2011 62,645,964 -
19. Other liabilities
(Unit: Baht)

2012 2011

Accrued commission expense 217,486,775 191,621,103
Suspense account - premium receipts 118,681,276 106,238,749
Accounts payable - insurance brokers 5,193,432 4,337,247
Accounts payable - others 55,375,926 46,748,433
Accounts payable - deposit money 106,160,230 77,360,282
Account payable - Revenue Department 29,150,885 21,177,575
Accrued premium cancelled and refunded 9,640,697 20,119,800
Advance premium received 198,714,690 132,635,418
Accrued expenses 17,714,779 10,949,921
Payables from purchases of investments 1,377,361 50,000,000
Accrued the OIC contribution 26,038,171 18,793,036
Accrued General Insurance Fund contribution 10,291,037 8,630,027
Reinsurance commission received in advance 4,402,882 11,155,933
Others 23,682,049 20,624,816
Total other liabilities 823,910,190 720,392,340
20. Dividend paid

Dividend declared during the years 2012 and 2011 consist of the following:

(Unit: Baht)

Total Dividend
Approved by dividends per share

Final dividends for Annual General Meeting of the 180,000,000 9.00
2011 shareholder on 26 April 2012
Final dividends for Annual General Meeting of the 160,000,000 8.00
2010 shareholder on 26 April 2011
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21. Statutory reserve

Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is
required to set aside a statutory reserve at least 5% of its net income after deducting
accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until the reserve reaches 10% of the registered

capital. The statutory reserve is not available for dividend distribution.
22. Underwriting information reported by insurance categories

Underwriting information classified by insurance categories for the year ended 31 December

2012 is as follows:

(Unit: Baht)

Marine and Personal Miscellaneous

transportation accident

Underwriting income
Premium written

Less: Premium ceded

Net premium written

Less: Unearned

premium reserve

Earned premium

Fee and commissions income
Total underwriting income
Underwriting expenses
Claims and losses
adjustment expenses
Commissions and brokerages expenses
Other underwriting expenses

Contribution to Road Accident Victims
Protection Co., Ltd.

Total underwriting expenses before

operating expenses
Operating expenses

Total underwriting expenses
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Underwriting information classified by insurance categories for the year ended 31 December

2011 is as follows:

(Unit: Baht)

Marine and Motor Personal ac-  Miscellaneous

transportation cident

Underwriting income

Premium written

Less: Premium ceded

Net premium written

Add (Less): Unearned

premium reserve

Earned premium

Fee and commissions income

Total underwriting income
Underwriting expenses

Claims and losses

adjustment expenses

Commissions and brokerages expenses
Other underwriting expenses
Contribution to Road Accident Victims Protection Co., Ltd.

Total underwriting expenses
before operating expenses

Operating expenses

Total underwriting expenses

23. Operating expenses

(Unit: Baht)

Personal expenses which are not
expenses for underwriting and claims

Premises and equipment expenses
which is not expense for underwriting

Taxes and duties

Bad debts and doubtful accounts

Other operating expenses

Total operating expenses
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24. Employee expenses

25.

26.

27.

(Unit: Baht)
Salary and wages 361,151,184 308,306,247
Social security fund 9,741,158 12,137,207
Contribution to provident fund 12,156,234 11,110,966
Other benefits 134,271,696 100,171,930
Total employee expenses 517,320,272 431,726,350

Provident fund

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund in accordance with
the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. The fund is contributed to on a monthly basis; by the
employees at rate of 3% to 5% and by the Company at rate 5%, of basic salary. The fund,
which is managed by Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited, will be paid to employees
upon termination in accordance with the fund rules. During the year 2012, the Company

contributed approximately Baht 12.16 million (2011: Baht 11.11 million) to the Fund.
Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the year attributable to equity
holders of the Company (excluding other comprehensive income) by the weighted average

number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.
Directors and management’s benefits

During the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Company had employee benefit

expenses of their directors and management as below.

(Unit: Million Baht)

2012 2011

Short-term employee benefits 22.81 22.16
Post-employment benefits 0.24 9.79
Other long-term benefits 0.76 0.89
Total 23.81 32.84
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28. Assets pledged with the Registrar

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the following assets have been pledged with the Registrar

in accordance with the Non-Life Insurance Act.

(Unit: Million Baht)
2012 2011

Cost/ Fair value (0701574 Fair value
Amorlised cost Amorlised cost

State enterprise securities 14.00 14.61 14.00 14.70

29. Assets reserved with the Registrar

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the following assets have been pledged as non-life

insurance reserve with the Registrar in accordance with the Non-Life Insurance Act.

(Unit: Million Baht)

2012 2011
Cost/ Fair value Cost/ Fair value
Amorlised Amorlised
cost cost
Government and state enterprise securities 902.10 918.51 528.27 530.74
Private enterprises debt securities 90.00 92.34 140.00 146.88
Total 992.10 1,010.85 663.27 677.62

30. Contribution to the General Insurance Fund

(Unit: Baht)
Accumulated contribution at the beginning of the year 34,660,462 19,326,143
Contribution during the year 19,895,401 15,334,319
Accumulated contribution at the end of the year 54,555,863 34,660,462

31. Operating lease commitments

The Company has entered into several lease agreements in respect of the lease of office
building space, equipment and other services. The term of the agreements are generally

between 3 and 25 years.

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, future minimum lease payments required under these

non-cancellable operating leases contracts were as follows:
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32.

33.

34.

35.

(Unit: Million Baht)

As at 31 December

Payable : 2012 2011

In up to 1 year 21.6 21.0
In over 1 year and up to 5 years 18.2 21.4
In over 5 years 0.6 0.7

Bank guarantee

As at 31 December 2012, there were outstanding bank guarantees of Baht 0.9 million (2011:
Baht 2.9 million) issued by the banks on behalf of the Company in respect of certain

performance bonds as required in the normal course of business.

Litigation

As at 31 December 2012, the Company has been sued for damaged totaling approximately
Baht 622 million (2011: Baht 483 million) as insurer. The total maximum sum insured per the
relevant policies is Baht 208 million (2011: Baht 198 million). The outcomes of these causes

have not yet been finalised but the Company has set aside reserves for its contingent losses

amounting to approximately Baht 208 million (2011: Baht 198 million).
Financial information by segment

The Company’s operations involve a single business segment, the non-life insurance business,
and are carried on in the single geographic area in Thailand. As a result, all of the revenues,
operating profits and assets as reflected in these financial statements pertain to the

aforementioned business segment and geographic area.
Financial instruments
35.1 Financial risk management

The Company’s financial instruments, as defined under Thai Accounting Standard No.107
“Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentations”, principally comprise cash and cash
equivalents, premiums receivable, investments in securities, and loans. The financial risks

associated with these financial instruments and how they are managed is described below.
Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to premium receivables, loans
and other accounts receivable. The Company manages the risk by adopting appropriate credit
control policies and procedures and therefore does not expect to incur material financial
losses. In addition, concentrations of the credit risk with respect to premiums due and

uncollected are insignificant, due to the large number of customers comprising the customer
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base and their dispersion across different industries and geographic regions in Thailand. The
maximum exposure to credit risk is the book value of assets after deduction of allowance for

doubtful accounts as presented in the statements of financial position.
Interest rate risk

The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to its investments in securities,

loans and deposits at financial institutions.

The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk relates to loans is low because most of loans
bear floating interest rate. Whenever market rate is significantly higher than the rate in loans’
agreement, the Company can adjust the interest without deniable by borrower according to
the defined criteria in loan agreement between the Company and borrower for loans which

bear fixed interest rate.

Significant financial assets classified by type of interest rate are summarised in the table
below, with those financial assets that carry fixed interest rates further classified based on the

maturity date, or the repricing date if this occurs before the maturity date.

(Unit: Baht)
As at 31 December 2012

Fixed interest rates Floating Non-interest Total Effective
Remaining periods to repricing dates interest bearing interest rate

or maturity dates rate

Within 1 -5 years Over

1 year 5 years

(Baht) (% per annum)

Investments in securities

Government and state

enterprise securities 673,770,004 1,088,485,835 30,000,000 - - 1,792,255,839 2.53-5.90

Private enterprise debt

securities 188,724,321 631,105,509 95,624,866 - - 915,454,696 3.00-4.80
Loans 56,283 173,813 250,665 6,190,785 = 6,671,546  Fixed deposit
interest rate
plus 2

Cash and Deposits at
financial institutions 2,925,036,340 900,000,000 - 220,307,625 66,914,413 4,112,258,378 0.50-5.25

Total 3,787,586,948 2,619,765,157 125,875,531 226,498,410 66,914,413 6,826,640,459
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Investments in securities

Government and state

Fixed interest rates

As at 31 December 2011

Remaining periods to repricing dates

Within

1 year

or maturity dates

1 -5 years

Over

5 years

(Baht)

Floating
interest

rate

Non-interest

bearing

Total

(Unit: Baht)

Effective

interest rate

(% per annum)

enterprise securities | 1,5616,280,692 1,259,821,293 = 100,000,000 - - 2,876,051,985 2.05 - 6.30
Private enterprise debt
securities 1,463,641,752 669,359,410 65,703,800 - - 2,198,704,962 3.00 - 5.75
Foreign debt securities - 50,000,000 - - - 50,000,000 4.16
Loans 175,906 401,241 293,450 7,291,957 - 8,162,554 Fixed deposit
interest rate
plus 2
Cash and Deposits at
financial institutions 792,117,199 267,010,000 - 201,109,669 51,237,867 1,311,474,735 0.50 - 5.25
Total 3,772,165,549 2,246,591,944 165,997,250 208,401,626 51,237,867 6,444,394,236

35.2 Fair value of financial instruments

A fair value is the amount for which an asset can be exchanged or a liability settled between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. The fair value is determined by

depending on the nature of the instrument.

The fair value is determined by reference to the market price of the financial instrument or by
using an appropriate valuation technique if the appropriate market price cannot be determined,

depending on the nature of the instrument.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating the fair

values of financial instruments:
Investments in securities
The fair values of equity securities and debt securities are based on their quoted market prices.

The fair value of other securities cannot be properly calculated, and therefore no disclosure is

made.

The fair value of deposits at banks, and notes with maturity periods of less than 90 days is
based on their carrying value. For those with maturity periods longer than 90 days, fair value
is estimated using a discounted cash flow analysis based on the current interest rate and the

remaining period to maturity.
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Loans

For floating interest rate loans with no significant credit risk, fair value is based on carrying
value. The fair value of fixed interest rate loans is estimated using a discounted cash flow

method based on the current interest rate.
36. Capital management

The primary objectives of the Company’s capital management are to ensure that it has an
appropriate financial structure, presences the ability to continue its business as a going

concern and to maintain risk-based capital in accordance with Declaration of the OIC.
37. Events after the reporting period

On 21 February 2013, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company passed a
resolution to propose to the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders that a dividend of Baht
11 per share be paid to the shareholders in respect of the operating results of the year 2012,

a total of Baht 220 million.
38. Approval of financial statements

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on
21 February 2013.
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